

Transport Asset Management Plan 2010 Appendices 3 – 5







Appendix 3 Index of tables

3. Goals, Objectives and Policies	Paragraph	Page
3.1: Meeting Annual Plan and Community Strategy Aims	3.2	13
3.2: Meeting LTP2 Objectives	3.4	12
3.3: Key policy documents	3.9	16
4. Levels of service		
4.1: Levels of service definitions	4.20	22
4.2: Indicators and the linkage to levels of service	4.22	23
4.3: Performance measure contribution	4.24	25
4.4: Numerical scoring for level of service standard	4.24	25
4.5.1: Accessibility and economic growth	4.28	26
4.5.2: Environment	4.28	30
4.5.3: Road safety	4.28	32
4.5.4: Demand aspirations	4.28	35
4.5.5: Asset Condition	4.28	39
4.6: Levels of service achieved	4.28	43
5. Inventory and condition assessment		
5.1: Management systems	5.8	45
5.2: Carriageway asset by district and road class (km)	5.37	49
5.3: Carriageway asset by district and hierarchy	5.39	49
5.4: Length of footway and cycleway by category and district	5.47	50
5.5: Summary of structures	5.54	51
5.6: Highway gullies and kerb offlets as at November 2008	5.71	54
5.7: Ditches and grips	5.71	54
5.8: Summary of verge lengths cut by SCC	5.85	57
5.9: Biodiversity sites requiring 'special' attention	5.93	58
5.10: Type and numbers of lighting units	5.101	59
5.11: Signs, road markings and road studs	5.115	62
5.12: SCC signals inventory	5.121	63
5.13: Rights of way network by status	5.125	63
5.14: ProW network assets	5.127	64
5.15: Inventory of cattle grids owned by SCC	5.134	65
5.16: Inventory of arrester beds	5.136	66
5.17: Inventory of safety fencing	5.138	66
5.18: Inventory of depots	5.141	67
5.19: Winter service criteria	5.143	67
5.20: Extent of data collected definition	5.150	68
5.21: Reliability of data collected definition	5.150	69
5.22: Knowledge level matrix	5.150	69
5.23: Combined summary of inventory knowledge and condition	5.150	70
6. Prioritisation		
6.1: Description of Survey type and condition data	6.20	73
6.2: Treatment Selection Using Scanner and Deflectograph	6.35	75
6.3: Defect bands	6.39	78
6.4: Example of ranking spreadsheets for the Classified Roads	6.41	79

6.5: Example scheme for classified road	6.41	79
6.6: Example of the ranking spreadsheets for the Unclassified Roads	6.42	80
7. Risk management		
7.1: Responsibilities for risk management	7.4	84
7.2: Risk assessment matrix	7.13	85
7.3: Possible risks that impact on the TAMP implementation	7.20	87
8.2 Carriageway		
8.2.1: Carriageway asset by district and road class (km)	8.2.3	93
8.2.2: Carriageway asset by district and hierarchy	8.2.4	94
8.2.3: Summary of routine maintenance standards	8.2.22	96
8.2.4: Condition assessment	8.2.26	97
8.2.5: Renewal/replacement activities	8.2.27	98
8.2.6: Treatment life and costs	8.2.30	99
8.2.7: Description of scenarios for financial / deterioration model	8.2.38	101
8.2.8: Model prediction of funding to achieve scenarios	8.2.38	101
8.3 Footways and cycleways		
8.3.1: Footway hierarchy	8.3.3	102
8.3.2: Cycleway hierarchy	8.3.3	103
8.3.3: Length of cycleway by district	8.3.4	103
8.3.4: Total length of footway by type	8.34	103
8.3.5: Renewal/replacement activities	8.3.13	104
8.3.6: Treatment life and costs (April 2009 prices)	8.3.16	105
8.4 Highway structures		
8.4.1 Calculation of how much is needed to maintain all asset sub-groups	8.4.19	110
8.4.2 Cyclic management and maintenance intervention activities	8.4.19	111
8.4.3 Summary of existing / proposed standard highway structure inspections	8.4.23	112
8.4.3 Highway structure performance measures	8.4.35	114
8.4.4 Performance: past achievement and future targets	8.4.36	115
8.5 Drainage		
8.5.1 Summary of routine maintenance service standards	8.5.15	119
8.6 Verge and landscaped areas including tees		
8.6.1: Summary of verge lengths cut by SCC	8.6.8	125
8.6.2: Biodiversity sites requiring 'special' attention	8.6.9	126
8.6.3: Summary of routine maintenance service standards	8.6.17	128
8.7 Highway lighting		
8.7.1: Backlog of work due to under funding in previous years	8.7.6	133
8.7.2: Calculation of how much is needed each year for steady state	8.7.8	134
replacement	0.7.0	134
8.7.3: Calculation of how much is needed to maintain all asset sub-groups	8.7.21	135
8.7.4: Performance – past achievement and future targets (Non Contractual)	8.7.21	135
8.7.5: Performance – past achievement and future targets (Contractual)	8.7.39	137
8.7.6: Options available	8.7.41	138
8.7.7: Projected spend to recover backlog of outstanding work and begin replacement to hold the steady state	8.7.42	139
8.7.8: Summary of total spend needed to recover backlog and continue with	0.7.40	100
maintenance (taking account of 2% growth)	8.7.42	139
8.8 Road signs		

8.8.1: Interaction between safety maintenance project and highway inspection manual – signs	8.8.9	142
8.8.2: Interaction between safety maintenance project and highway inspection manual – posts	8.8.10	142
8.9 Road markings and studs		
8.9.1: Minimum service level through planned highway safety inspections	8.9.6	147
8.9.2: Interaction between safety maintenance project and Highway Inspection	8.9.8	147
Manual		
8.10 Traffic control systems		
8.10.1: SCC signals inventory	8.10.9	153
8.10.2 Estimated numbers of sites exceeding design life based on current situation	8.10.22	155
8.11 Public rights of way		
8.11.1: Rights of way network by status	8.11.1	157
8.11.2: Rights of way maintenance and development expenditure forecast	8.11.9	159
8.11.3: Rights of way bridge inspection overview	8.11.20	162
8.11.4: PRoW asset life spans	8.11.34	163
8.12.1 Safety fencing		
8.12.1.1Life of safety fence asset	8.12.1.7	167
8.12.1.2 Lifecycle options	8.12.1.8	168
8.12.2 Cattle grids		
8.12.2.2: Lifecycle options	8.12.2.12	170
8.12.3 Arrester beds		
8.12.3.2: Lifecycle options	8.12.3.10	172
10. Highway infrastructure asset valuation		
10.1: South West asset valuation unit rates	10.7	182
10.2: Carriageway valuation	10.8	182
10.3: Carriageway accumulated asset consumption (AAC)	10.8	183
10.4: Carriageway gross depreciated cost (DRC)	10.8	183
10.5: Structures valuation	10.8	184
10.6: Structures gross depreciated cost (DRC)	10.8	186
10.7: Valuation	10.11	186
10.8: Gross depreciated cost of highway lighting	10.11	186
10.9: Accumulated asset consumption	10.11	186
10.10: Gross replacement cost	10.12	187
10.11: Depreciated asset value	10.12	187
10.12: Variance from target depreciated asset value	10.12	187
10.13: Projected depreciation based upon proposed spend at year 2018-19	10.12	187
10.14: Projected depreciation based upon proposed spend at year 2023-24	10.12	188
10.15: PRoW valuation depreciation	10.12	188
10.16: PRoW gross depreciated cost (DRC)	10.12	188
10.17: Traffic control systems valuation (estimate)	10.12	188
10.18: Traffic control systems gross depreciated cost (DRC)	10.12	188
10.19: Estimated value of county asset (2008 prices)	10.13	189
10.20: Highway gross depreciated cost, asset consumption and depreciated replacement cost	10.14	189

Contents

7. Risk mana	gement	
Table 7.4	Strategic Risk Log	205
Table 7.5	Operational Risk Log	206
8.12.2 Cattle	grids	
Table 8.12.2.1	Inventory of cattle grids owned by SCC	214
9. Work plan	s	
Table 9.1	Road markings and studs maintenance programme	214
Table 9.2	Non-Illuminated sign maintenance	215
Table 9.3	Principal resurfacing	215
Table 9.4	Non-principal resurfacing	216
Table 9.5	Footways	220
Table 9.6	Drainage	222
Table 9.7	Earthworks	224
Table 9.8	Surface dressing	225
Table 9.9	Concrete column replacement	234
Table 9.10	Bridges: Proposed schemes for consideration in 2008/09	235
LTP integrate	ed transport schemes – programmed for 2009/10 and/or 2010/11	
Table 9.11	Mendip District programme shown as at May 2009	243
Table 9.12	Sedgemoor District programme shown as at May 2009	244
Table 9.13	South Somerset District programme shown as at May 2009	245
Table 9.14	Taunton Deane District programme shown as at May 2009	246
Table 9.15	West Somerset District programme shown as at May 2009	246

Table 7.4: Strategic Risk Log

Risk No.	Description of risk	☐ Assess — current risk	Risk rating	Risk author	Risk owner	Action and controls currently in place	☐ Target risk ☐ score	Target rating	Management actions planned to achieve target score	Proximity	Target date	Status
1	Corporate Theme											
1.1	Failure to provide adequate highway and transport networks — a) Rising road fatalities and accidents (litigation risk) b) Increased congestion (loss of public confidence) c) Increased compensation claims (budgets diverted from Services).	3 5	15	PK	SDG / IR / ATB	Pursue increased capital investment in highways. Enhanced highway safety inspection procedures. Delivery of Transport Asset Management Plan (TAMP).	3 3	9	Continue with current actions and controls.	Open	Ongo ing	Ongo ing
1.2	Increase in highway assets due to new build/developments but no commuted sums to maintain.	5 4	20	PK	SDG / IR / ATB				Agree commuted sums policy	Open	Ongo ing	Ongo ing

Table 7.5: Operational Risk Log

	1 0											
Risk No.	Description of risk	AssessCurrent risk	Risk rating	Risk author	Risk owner	Action and controls currently in place	Target riskScore	Target rating	Management actions planned to achieve target score	Proximity	Target date	Status
1.1	Carriageway Reduced level of maintenance of the network leading to poor performance as measured nationally by the NI and CPA processes.	3 3	9	GD	GD	Scheme prioritisation; Member involvement (funding).	2 2	4	Continue with identified actions and controls; Development of TAMP.	On- going	On- going	Open
1.2	Level of maintenance leading to the necessity for full depth reconstruction of parts of the network, which is the most expensive treatment.	2 3	6	GD	GD	Early identification of schemes to ensure best value.	2 2	4	Estimated fi Continue with identified actions and controls; Development of TAMP.	On-	cost of On- going	risk: £ Open
1.3	Failure to demonstrate improvement in performance leading to a lower CPA assessment.	2 2	4	GD	GD	Development of TAMP.	2 2	4	Estimated fi Development of TAMP.	On- going	On- going	Open
1.4	An increase in the road maintenance backlog with the attendant decrease in the value of the asset.	3 3	9	GD	GD	Development of TAMP.	2 2	4	Estimated find Development of TAMP.	On- going	On- going	Open
1.5	Severe weather conditions/excessive rainfall will deteriorate the carriageway.	3 3	9	GD	GD	Ensure drainage works are appropriate to drain the network.	2 2	4	Estimated fi Development of TAMP (refer to drainage service area).	On- going	On- going	Open
									Estimated fi	nancial	cost of	risk: £
2.1	Footways Reduced level of maintenance of the network leading to poor performance as measured nationally by the NI and CPA.	3 3	9	GD	GD	Scheme prioritisation; Member involvement (funding).	2 2	4	Continue with identified actions and controls; Development of TAMP. Estimated fi		On- going	Open
2.2	An increase in the number of successful third party claims associated with trips, slips and falls.	2 3	6	GD	GD	Early identification of schemes to ensure best value.	2 2	4	Continue with identified actions and controls; Development of TAMP.	On- going	On- going	Open

									Estimated financial cost of risk: £
2.3	Failure to demonstrate improvement in performance leading to a lower CPA assessment.	2 2	4	GD	GD	Development of TAMP.	2 2	4	Development of TAMP. On- On- Open going
									Estimated financial cost of risk: £
2.4	An increase in the pavement maintenance backlog with the attendant decrease in the value of the asset.	3 3	9	GD	GD	Development of TAMP.	2 2	4	Development of TAMP. On- On- Open going
									Estimated financial cost of risk: £
2.5	Severe weather conditions/excessive rainfall will deteriorate the carriageway.	3 3	9	GD	GD	Ensure drainage works are appropriate to drain the network.	2 2	4	Development of TAMP (refer to drainage service going going Open area).
	-								Estimated financial cost of risk: £
	Structures Structural failure – element or whole.	2 4	8	PR	PR	General Inspections; Principal Inspections; Reactive inspections; Other ad-hoc inspections – e.g. Area Highways Superintendents.	2 3	6	Review Service Standard and Member involvement (funding). On- On- Open going ong
bridge		rm. Ît	is imp						Estimated financial cost of risk: £ not applicable her of the same stock type (i.e. a mixture of part or whole, each year since if we knew this we
3.2	Risk of more expensive repairs due to inadequate maintenance.	3 3		PR	PR	General Inspections; Principal Inspections; Reactive inspections; Other ad-hoc inspections – e.g. Area Highways Superintendents.	2 3	6	Review Service Standard On- On- Open and Member involvement going going Open (funding).
activit struct sched These	y, but dependent on location can be relat ure threatening invasive tree roots. The t	ively of asks or joi	costly that so that so nt replacements	o undo me ma aceme nay als	ertake ainter ent as so cor	ne due to lack of maintenance. For exe. The consequence of inadequate verance activities necessitate may also be part of a scheduled programme has a	getation be the sum of adjacent	on resament co	Review Service Standard
									e site. Wide open levels have a next to nil of a structure is also not always a feature

	ring improvement. Consequences of incre	easin	g struc	ture c	apaci	ty needs to be considered in respect o	f pass	ing th	ne problem downstream, per	rhaps to	a more	
vulne	rable, risky or financially problematic area	ì.						_				
3.4	Risk of damage because Traffic Restriction has no been applied to structure.	3 3	9	PR	PR	General Inspections; Principal Inspections; Reactive inspections; Other ad-hoc inspections – e.g. Area Highways Superintendents; Strength Assessments.	3 3	9	Review Service Standard and Member involvement (funding).	On- going	going	Open
									Estimated financial cost of			able
struct	c Restrictions are not fool proof and most cures protection and the type of restriction etically too heavy vehicles that could caus	need	led ma	ay just	mear							r
3.5	Injury sustained by Highway user as a result of a defect.	3 3	9	PR	PR	General Inspections; Principal Inspections; Reactive inspections; Other ad-hoc inspections – e.g. Area Highways Superintendents; Temporary physical and/or visual on site restrictions.		6	Review Service Standard and Member involvement (funding).	On- going	On- going O	Open
									Estimated financial cost of	risk: £ r	not applica	able
Data	on highway user injury due to structure re	elated	defec	ts is no	ot kno	wn to exist. However, the consequen	ces ar	e wic	le rnaing from an individual	cutting	themselve	es
on a	sharp or looseded steel parapet mesh to	catas	ropihi	c multi	ple fa	talities following a bridge collapse.						
4	Drainage											
				_					_			
4.1	Blocked gullies, piped systems, soakaways, ditches etc. leading to flooding of the highway and/or private property.	4 3	12	АТ	AT	Service Standard; Reactive Inspections.	3 3	9	Review Service Standard and Member involvement (funding).	On- going	On- going	Open
4.1	Blocked gullies, piped systems, soakaways, ditches etc. leading to flooding of the highway and/or private property.	4 3	12	АТ	АТ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3 3	9	and Member involvement	going	going	
4.1	Blocked gullies, piped systems, soakaways, ditches etc. leading to flooding of the highway and/or private	4 3		AT AT	AT AT	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3 3		and Member involvement (funding).	going	going Cost of ris	
	Blocked gullies, piped systems, soakaways, ditches etc. leading to flooding of the highway and/or private property. Inadequate/damaged drainage network causing deterioration of the			L		Reactive Inspections. Drainage surveys/works undertaken			and Member involvement (funding).	going nancial On- going	going Cost of ris	s <mark>k: £</mark> Open
4.2	Blocked gullies, piped systems, soakaways, ditches etc. leading to flooding of the highway and/or private property. Inadequate/damaged drainage network causing deterioration of the		9	L		Reactive Inspections. Drainage surveys/works undertaken	3 3	9	and Member involvement (funding). Estimated fir	going nancial On- going nancial ?	going Cost of ris	sk: £ Open sk: £

4.4	low.	4	3	12	AT	AT		3 2	6	Review Service Standard; More money for gully emptying in urban areas. Estimated fir	nancial	On- going <mark>cost of</mark>	Open
5	Street lighting												
5.1	A decrease in the asset value caused by a reduction in the street lighting column replacement programme.	4	3	12	PSB		Highway Lighting Policy 7.4.1.20.04 – Replacement.	4 2	8	Transference; Reduction of risk can only be achieved through increased capital investment.	Near	going	Ореп
										Estimated financial cos	t of risk	::£47,0	00,000
5.2	Low level of maintenance and replacement resulting in poor performance as measured by NI and CPA and risking intervention by Central Government.	1	2	2	PSB		Current Term Lighting Maintenance Contract 2008 – 2011 and Highway Lighting Policy 7.4.1.20.02 – Term	1 1	1	Accepted.		On- going	
							Lighting Maintenance Contract.			Estimated financial cost of	risk: £ r	not app	licable
5.3	Risk of reduced road safety due to poorly maintained lighting, leading to increased accidents.	1	4	4	PSB		Lighting maintenance contract	1 3	3		Near	-	
										Estimated financial cost of	risk: £ r	not app	licable
5.4	Risk of increase in accidents suffered by pedestrians in poorly lit areas.	1	2	2	PSB		Current Term Lighting Maintenance Contract 2008 – 2011 and Highway Lighting Policy 7.4.1.20.11 – Light Sources.	1 1	1	Accepted.	Near	On- going	Open
										Estimated financial cost of	risk: £ r	not app	licable
5.5	Risk of increased accidents due to poor structural condition of street lighting columns.	2	3	6	PSB		Structural Testing Frame Work Contract 2008 – 2012 and Highway Lighting Policy 7.4.1.20.03.	2 2	4		Near		
										Estimated financial cost of	risk: £ r	not app	licable
5.6	Risk of increased crime and disorder associated with poor street lighting.	2	2	4	PSB		Highway Lighting Policy 7.4.1.20.08 – Crime and Disorder.	2 1	2	Accepted.		On- going	
C	Treffic control eveteres									Estimated financial cost of	risk: £ i	not app	licable
6	Traffic control systems									Proactive maintenance.			
6.1	Low level of maintenance leading to a necessity for full site replacement.	2	4	8	SP	SP	Regular inspections		0	Member involvement (funding).	Near		Open
										Estimated fir	nancial	cost of	risk: £
6.2	An increase in accidents due to failure of the equipment.	2	4	8	SP	SP	Regular inspections; Robust procedures for dealing with signal failures.	2 4	8		Near	On- going	Open

									Estimated fir	nancial	cost of	risk: £
6.3	An increase in the maintenance backlog with the attendant decrease in the value of the asset.	3 3	9	SP	SP		2 3	6	Member involvement (funding).	Near	On- going	Open
						-			Estimated fir	nancial	cost of	risk: £
7	Public rights of way											
7.1	Insufficient investment in maintaining the bridges, structures and surface throughout the network and leading to health and safety risks and liability issues.	3 3	9	RC	SL	Some limited capital investment and inspection regime and prioritisation procedure.	2 2	4	Seek more investment in the repair and replacement of structures (capital funding).	Near	On - going	Open
									Estimated financial cost o	f risk: £	2 millio	n plus
7.2	Exmoor National Park Authority withdraw from Agency Agreements = impacts on resources.	3 3	9	RC	SL	Significant staff resource implications	2 2	4	Seek additional funding if notice given by DC's	Near	On - going	Open
	<u>'</u>								Estimated financial c	ost of r	isk: £20	00,000
7.2	Insufficient investment in addressing factors that prevents improvements to Ease of Use indicator.	3 2	6	RC	SL	LTP resources.	1 2	2	Seek more investment in maintenance – resources identified in LTP to be used.	Near	gonig	Open
									Estimated financial c	ost of r	isk: £20	00,000
7.3	Agents (District Councils) do not share SCC's priorities for maintenance.	2 2	4	RC	SL	Close working relationship with District Councils.	1 2	2	Further clarification required in renewed agency agreements.	Near	On - going	Open
						_			Estimated finan	cial cos	t of risl	k: £n/a
8	Trees, hedges, verges and planted are	as							Landayya ya ta ba ayyaya			
8.1	Falling trees or dropping branches leading to injury/damage to the highway user and/or private property.	2 4	8	АТ	АТ	Condition survey + Arborist visit; Reactive Inspections.	2 3	6	Landowners to be aware of responsibilities; Engage Farming and Wildlife Advisory Group (FWAG); Add to Highway Safety Inspection Manual.		On - going	Open
						O 100			Estimated fir	nancial		risk: £
8.2	Falling trees or dropping branches leading to a blockage of the highway.	2 4	6	АТ	AT	Condition survey + Arborist visit; Reactive Inspections.	2 4	6	Estimated fir	ancial	On - going	Open
									Member involvement	iariolar	oost UI	HON. L
8.3	Landscape areas overgrown and unkempt.	5 2	10	AT	AT	No controls.	3 2	6	(funding); Landscape Management Plans required.		On - going	Open

									Estimated fina	incial cost	of risk: £
	No records of Hi-Amenity sites resulting								Records to be maintained	On	_
8.4	in under/over payment to District	4 2	2 8	ΑT	ΑT	No controls.	2 1	2	to include location/area of	goin	()non
	Councils.								cut.	Ū	Ŭ
						\A/leave elte le leave du atuant le			Estimated fina	incial cost	of risk: £
8.5	Injurious weeds cause injury to the	4 3	12	АТ	AT	Where site is known, treatment is proactive;	4 3	12		On	- Open
0.5	public/animals + invasive.	4 3	12	Αı	Αı	Other sites treated reactively.	4 3	12		goin	ig Open
						Other sites treated reactivery.			Estimated fina	ancial cost	of risk. £
	(0.1.1								Louinatoa iiia	inolal ocot	01 HOR. 2
	Verge cutting once per year (Code of	0 (Λ.T	Λ.T.	Proactive programme;	0 0	4	Member involvement	On	- 0
8.6	Practice recommends twice per year) – public dissatisfied.	3 2	6	AT	ΑT	Reactive following public enquiries.	2 2	4	(funding).	goin	
	public dissatisfied.										
									Estimated fina	ıncial cost	of risk: £
9	Non-illuminated signs		_								
	Missing or illegible signs that will reduce	4 6	110	DNI	DNI	Safety inspections;	0 0	_	Review existing signing to	On- On	- 0
9.1	the safety or cause delays and disruption to the road user.	4 3	12	BN	BN	Night-time inspections; Planned maintenance.	3 2	Ь	reduce sign clutter. g	going goin	
	disruption to the road user.					Flamed maintenance.			Estimated fina	ncial cost	of rick: £
									Review existing signing to	Inciai cost	OI HSR. Z
	Continued asset deterioration due to								reduce sian clutter:		
9.2	inadequate maintenance funding	4 3	12	BN	BN	Member involvement (funding).	3 2	6	Reduction of rick can only	On- On	()nan i
	leading to higher subsequent costs.					, σ,			be achieved by more ¹	going goin	g .
									funding.		
									Estimated fina	incial cost	of risk: £
									More research required		
9.3	Installation of "passive" sign posts.	4 3	12	BN	BN	Review all new installations.	3 2	6		On- On	Open
			, and the second						sign posts. g	going goin	ıg ·
									Estimated fina	ancial cost	of risk. f
10	Safety fences and barriers								Louinated fina	in old oost	5. HOR. 2
						Dogular inapastions to identify			Only by increased funding	On O:-	
10.1	Risk of poorly maintained safety fencing allowing vehicles to reach hazards.	2 4	8	PK	PΚ	Regular inspections to identify maintenance requirements.	2 3	6	will all foncing bo	On- Ongoing going	
	allowing vehicles to reach hazards.					maintenance requirements.			Sunicient.		_
									Estimated financial cos	st of risk: £	200,000
									Detail sub-standard sites		
10.2	Sub-standard Safety fencing which	4 (10	DΙΖ	PK	Regular inspections to identify sub-	0 0	4	and undertake risk	On- On	- Onco
10.2	could be challenged following accident.	4 3	12	PK	۲K	standard fencing.	2 2	4	anaysis (accept sub- standard sites as low	going goin	Open
	-					-			risk?)	-	
									Estimated financial co	ost of risk	£20,000

10.3	SCC does not have expertise to approve safety fencing associated with new development.	3 4	4 12	2	PK	PK	None.	1 2	2	Train SCC staff in current standards to enable On- On- Approvals procedure to going going be formalised.
10.4	Budget not adequate to maintain safety fencing.	3 (3 9)	PK	PK	Budget currently within structural maintenance allocation not sufficient to fund all repairs (50k p a).	2 2	4	Estimated financial cost of risk: £10,000 Consider increased budget allocation for On-On-open safety fence going going maintenance/upgrading. Estimated financial cost of risk: £ not applicable
11	Road markings and studs					_				
11.1	Missing or illegible markings/studs that will reduce safety of the road user.	4 ;	3 12	2	BN	BN	Safety inspections; Planned Maintenance; Reactive inspections.	4 3	12	
										Estimated financial cost of risk: £
11.2	Asset deterioration due to inadequate maintenance funding leading to higher subsequent costs.	4 3	3 12	2	BN	BN	Member involvement (funding).	3 2	6	Member involvement (funding).
										Estimated financial cost of risk: £
12	Arrester beds									
12.1	Arrester beds do not conform to current standards.	3 ;	3 9)	PK	PK		2 2	4	Identify where arrester beds do not conform to standards and either — On- On- a) accept non-conformity, going going or b) upgrade arrester bed
										Estimated financial cost of risk: £2,000,000
12.2	Asset deterioration due to inadequate maintenance funding leading to higher subsequent costs.	2 3	3 6	5	PK	PK	Currently funded from Safety budget.	1 1	1	Allocate specific budget for maintenance of arrester beds. On- On- Open going going
4.0	Cattle wide									Estimated financial cost of risk: £100,000
13.1	Cattle grids Asset deterioration due to inadequate maintenance funding leading to higher subsequent costs.	2 ;	3 6))	PK	PK	Currently funded from Safety budget.	1 1	1	Allocate specific budget for maintenance of cattle grids. Estimated financial cost of risk: £100,000
14	Winter service and emergency									
14.1	Failure to treat ice and snow.	3 4	4 12	2	DP	DP	Service Policy Plan.	2 3	6	Service Policy Plan On- On- Open improvements. going going Estimated financial cost of risk: £
15	Highway depots									

15.1	Premises (or more likely part thereof) made unserviceable by fire/act of god etc. This may result in a delay to emergency responses and a reduced service level.	3	3	AP	AP	No controls in place other than statutory requirements for fire safety etc. The action would be to provide the service from another depot.	1 3	3	None
									Estimated financial cost of risk: £10,000
15.2	Premises or part thereof made unserviceable as a result of poor maintenance. This may result in a delay 1 to emergency responses and a reduced service level.	3	3	AP	AP	Annual inspections by Property Services Department and SCC premises manager. The action would be to provide the service from another depot.	1 3	3	None
						·			Estimated financial cost of risk: £10,000

Key

L = Likelihood I = Impact

Risk author/owner initials refer to:

AP	Arthur Player	Contracts Officer
AT	Andrew Turner	Highway Service Manager
BN	Bev Norman	Traffic Team Manager
DJ	David Jones	Asset and Service Improvement Manager
DP	David Peake	Highway Service Manager
GD	Geoff Dight	Highway Manager (Network Management Team)
IR	Ioan Rees	Head of Highways and Passenger Transport
PF	Patrick Flaherty	Head of Service – Physical Regeneration
PK	Phil Kingdom	Highway Inspections Manager
PR	Peter Radford	County Bridge Manager
PSB	Phillip Bennett	Assistant Highway Lighting Engineer
RG	Richard Grove	Group Manager - Highways
RC	Robert Coate	Senior Rights of Way Officer
SL	Sarah Littler	Manager, Rights of Way Maintenance and Development
SP	Stephen Parkinson	Traffic Control Manager

Table 8.12.2.1: Inventory of cattle grids owned by SCC

District	Name	Label
Mendip	Wellhouse Lane	U2154/70
	Cockercombe	U3719/40
Codyomoor	Friarn	U3728/10
Sedgemoor	Parsons Lane, Aisholt	U3741/50
	Triscombe Stone	U3719/30
	Off Colham Lane, Winsham	U5144/20
South Somerset	Off Limekiln Lane, Winsham	U5144/40
	Vale Lane, Queen Camel	U5790/10
Taunton Deane	Lydeard Hill	U3741/80
	Alderman's Barrow	U3421/30
	Ashwick	T3413/10
	Braddymoor	U3416/30
	Brockwell	U3475/10
	Chapel Steep	T3806/40
	Cloutsham Gate	T3806/30
	Comer's Gate	B3223/150
	Counting House	T3730/50
	Crowcombe Combe	T3730/20
	Dillacombe	U3409/10
	Dunkery Gate	T3551/20
	Filter Station, W Luccombe	U3807/60
	Green Barrow	T3408/20
	Greystone	U3410/10
	Halse Lane	U3415/10
West Somerset	Hill Road, Minehead	U3996/230
	Hillhead Cross	T3422/40
	Knaplock	T3413/30
	Lucott Moor	T3422/60
	Mounsey Hill Gate	B3223/130
	North Hill 1	U3996/230
	North Hill 2	U3996/230
	Old Ashway	T3413/10
	Pittcombe Head	A39/150
	Porlock Hill	A39/160
	South Hill	B3223/130
	Staple Plain	U3790/10
	Varle Hill	T3514/30
	West Luccombe	U3807/50
	Withypool	T3408/20
	Yearnor	U3804/70

Table 9.1: Road markings and studs maintenance programme

Programme Developed	Works Programmed	Works Description
Jan/Feb/Mar	Apr/May/Jun	Main Road Screed Refurbishment Programme
Jan/Feb/Mar	Apr/May/Jun	Main Road Spray Refurbishment Programme
Apr/May	Jun/Jul	Connecting (C+) routes Spray Refurbishment Programme
Apr/May	Jun/Jul/Aug	Urban Yellow Line Refurbishment Programme
Jun/Jul	Jul/Aug	Urban Polygon Refurbishment Programme
Aug/Sept	Sept/Oct	Rural Polygon Refurbishment Programme
Oct/Nov/Dec	Dec/Jan/Feb	Studs Maintenance Programme

Table 9.2: Non-Illuminated sign maintenance

Programme Developed	Works Programmed	Works Description
Mar/Apr/May	May/Jun/Jul/Aug	Finger arm Maintenance Programme
Oct/Nov		Main Road Sign Maintenance Programme (defects
OCI/NOV		identified during the night time survey)
Jan/Feb	Mar	Main Road Sign Cleaning Programme

Table 9.3: Principal resurfacing

All works to be programmed to be completed 2010/2011.

Parish	Road Name
i alisii	Mendip
Chewton Mendip	Bristol Road/Nedge Hill
Beckington	Frome to Trowbridge Road and Frome By-Pass
Selwood	Warminster Road
Frome	
	Portway/Locks Hill junction
Doulting Nallat	Prestleigh Hill A371
Shepton Mallet	Commercial Road/Pike Hill
Ditcheat	Station Road (lining safety scheme Becky V)
East Pennard	Wraxall Hill
Ashwick	Old Frome Road to Underhill
Westbury sub Mendip	Wells Rd/Stoke Rd
	Sedgemoor
Badgworth	A38 Bristol Road
Biddisham	A38 Bristol Road, Biddisham Near Layby
Edithmead	A38 Bristol Road
Cheddar	A371 Church Street, Bath Street
Burnham-on-sea	A38 Church Street, Highbridge
	South Somerset
Aller	A372 Beer Road
Chard	A358 Old Town/Millfield/Silver Street
Holton	Lattiford Straight/Anchor Hill garage Road
Castle Cary	A371 Cary Hill
Curry Rivel	A378 Townsend/High Street
Cricket St Thomas	A30 Windwhistle
	Taunton Deane
Bishops Lydeard	A358 Minehead/Bishops Lydeard bypass
Taunton	Mary Street by crossing
Taunton	Billetfield by crossing
Taunton	Upper High Street by crossing o/s C Hall
Taunton	Upper High Street by crossing Vivary Gte
Staplegrove	Minehead Road
West Monkton	Bridgwater Road
Creech St Michael	Bridgwater Road
Staplegrove	Silk Mills Rd/Silk Mills Ln
West Monkton	Bridgwater Road
West Monkton	Junction 25 lining
Trock Mornicon	West Somerset
Kilve	Williton to Bridgwater Road/Main Road
Porlock	Porlock to Lynton Road (pittcombe head)
Cutcombe	Cutcombe Hill
Williton/Sampford Brett	High St/Tower Hill
Cutcombe	Cutcombe Hill
Bicknoller	A358 Taunton Road
Carhampton	Main Road (A39)
Sampford Brett	Taunton Road
Sampioiu Diell	เลนเแบบ กับสน

Table 9.4: Non-Principal resurfacing

All works to be programmed to be completed 2010/2011.

Parish	Road Name
	Mendip
Wells	Prince;s Rd / Priory Rd
Wells	Keward Close (micro)
Wells	Coronation Road (micro)
East Pennard	Hembridge Road/Withial Lane
Evercreech	Prestleigh Road
Croscombe	Old Frome Road
Baltonsborough	Back Lane Ham Street
Glastonbury	Wells Road
Glastonbury	Northload Street
Glastonbury	Northload Street
Glastonbury	St Johns Rd Square
Glastonbury	Old Butleigh Road (micro)
Glastonbury	George Street (micro)
Glastonbury	The Close
Street	Orchard Road
Street	High Street
Street	Hooper Road (micro)
Street	Oakfield Road (small cul de sac)
Shepton Mallet	Cannards Grave Road
Wells	Palace Fields
Sharpham	Back River Drove/Hulkmor Drove
Street	Glaston Road
Doulting	Chelynch Rd 10mm dense
Wells	College Road
Wells	Saddler Street
Frome	Charles Road
Butleigh	Cedar Walk
Pilton	Tanyard Lane
Frome	Welshmill Road
Frome	Lower Innox
Evercreech	Pretleigh Road
Lamyatt	Creech Hill Lane
Frome	Willow Vale
St CuthbertOut	Kennel Batch Wookey
Frome	Churchill Road
	Sedgemoor
Burnham-on-sea	Phoenix Terrace (micro)
Catcott	Church Way (micro)
Burnham-on-sea	John Street North & South (micro)
Cheddar	Birch Close (micro)
North Petherton	Queen Street & Clare Street
Burnham-on-sea	Ashcott Place (micro)
Chilton Polden	Barton Rise (micro)
Cannington	School Fields
Burnham-on-sea	Ash Tree Place & Ash Tree Close (micro)
Axbridge	The Square (PAVIORS)
Bridgwater	Washington Gardens (micro)
Highbridge	Market Terrace (micro)
Brent Knoll	Cedar Close (micro)
Bridgwater	Kendale Road
Bridgwater	Russell Place
Bridgwater	Back Lane off Taunton Road
North Petherton	Brook Close (micro)
Berrow	Coast Road

Bridgwater	Lanes off Chatham Avenue (micro)
Combwich	Ship Lane
Burnham-on-sea	Marine Drive
Burnham Without	Burnham Moor Road
Mark	Churchlands (micro)
Lympsham	Church Lane (micro)
Middlezoy	Olivers Road
Bridgwater	Polden Street
Stawell	Tapmoor Road
Stawell	Ford Lane
Burnham-on-sea	Ham Lane
Over Stowey	Crowcombe Road
Bridgwater	Wylds Road
Bridgwater	Redgate Street
	South Somerset
Long Sutton	Martock Road
Yeovil	Monks Dale Spurs
Wincanton	Overton
Somerton	Broad Street/North Street
Alford	Cary Road
Somerton	Sutton Road
Ilminster	Silver Street
Yeovil	Glenthorne Avenue
Yeovil	The Park/Swallowcliffe Gardens (micro)
Yeovil	Princes Street
Yeovil	Lyde Road
Yeovil	Burroughs Avenue (micro)
Langport	The Hill
Martock	Moorlands Park (micro)
Huish Episcopi	Muchelney Road
Yeovil Without	Combe Close
Yeovil	St John's Road
Dowlish Wake	Chard Lane
West Coker	
	East Street
Somerton	Rocky Hill
Somerton	Ashen Cross to Lodge Hill
Lopen	Holloway Road
High Ham	Nythe Road
Brympton	Stourton Way
Yeovil	Great Western Terrace
Yeovil	Horsey Road
Shepton Beauchamp	Lambrook Road
Ilchester	Great Orchard
Cucklington	Gillingham Road
Wincanton	Penn View
Montacute	Townsend (micro)
Beercrocombe	Church Lane
	Taunton Deane
Wiviliscombe	Grants Lane
Taunton	Cyril Street
Taunton	Rupert Street
Taunton	Maxwell Street
Taunton	Jubilee Street
Taunton	Herbert Street
Taunton	Railway Street
Taunton	Quantock Road
Taunton	I Old Priorswood Boad, Venture Way
Taunton	Oid Priorswood Road, Venture Way
Taunton	Lansdowne Road

Wellington	Longforth Road
Wellington	Brendon Road
Taunton	Albemarle Road
Cheddon Fitzpaine	Lyngford Lane
North Curry	The Pavement/Stoke Rd/Queen Sq
Taunton	Eastwick Road
Taunton	Woodland Rd
Taunton	St Johns Road
Wiviliscombe	Maundown Road
Wiviliscombe	Rotten Row
Wellington Without	Piley Lane
Bishops Lydeard	Bishpool Lane
Wellington	Rockwell Green
Bishops Lydeard	Millers Way
Wellington	Corner Close
Bishops Hull	Mountway Rd
Pitminster	Chelmsine Lane
Wellington	Taunton Road
Wellington	Beech Grove
Ashbrittle	Northcott Farm Lane
Wellington	North Street
Wellington	Waterloo Road
Taunton & Trull	Trull Road
Bishops Lydeard	Taunton Road
Taunton	Queen Street & Gordon Rd
Taunton	Galmington Road
Taunton	Winchester Street
Taunton	St Augustines Street
Taunton	Tancred Street
Staplegrove	Bindon Rd
Wellington	Ardwyn (micro)
Ashbrittle	Pool Hill
Taunton	Admirality Way/ Creechbarrow Road
	C/O GRES3079
Taunton	Greenway Avenue
Taunton	Cyril Street West
Taunton	Addison Grove
Taunton	Midford Road
Taunton	Holway Avenue
NA/ a La la a L	West Somerset
Watchet	Cleeve Hill/West St/Market St/Swain St
Dulverton	Amory Rd (Valentines, Musgrave, Fishers Mead)
Minehead Prompton Pogio	Marshfield Rd Washatta to Bassam Cross (Bridge)
Brompton Regis	Woolcotts to Bessom Cross (Bridge) Mill Cross to Woolcotts
Brompton Regis	Parks View
Porlock Exford	
Old Cleeve	Exford to Church Hill/Chapel St & Exford to Simonsbath Rd Huish Lane
Cutcombe	Exford to Wheddon Cross Rd
West Quantoxhead	Staple Close
West Quantoxhead West Quantoxhead	Bracken Edge
Watchet	Liddymore Rd
Minehead	Friday St
Watchet	
Williton	Greenway Bridge Street
Minehead	Millbridge Gardens
Minehead	The Dell
Minehead	Garden Way
Minehead	West Park Close
Minehead	Richmond Close
IVIIITETTEAU	Thomas Ciose

Minehead	Paganel Rise
Minehead	Quay West
Cutcombe	Quarme Coombe Straight
Exford	Sellbed Cross to Chibbet Ford
Luxborugh	Perley Lane
Minehead	Higher Park
Luxborough	Goosemoor Cross to Blagdon Lane
Minehead	Parks Lane
Brompton Regis	Hartford Road
Minehead	Glenmore Road
Old Cleeve	Raleighs cross to Sticklepath

Table 9.5: Footways

All works to be programmed to be completed 2010/2011.

Parish	Road Name
	Mendip
Wellington	Rockwell Green
Wellington	Waterloo Road
Bishops Lydeard	Hamber Lea
Comeytrowe	Claremont Drive
Bishops Hull	Gillards - phase 1
Taunton	Jubilee Street
Taunton	Holford Road
Taunton	Dorchester Road
Taunton	Wellsprings Road
Taunton	Wedlands
Taunton	Wedlands
Taunton	Maple Close
Taunton	Wedlands
Taunton	Buckland Road - Phase 1
Taunton	Cheddon Road
Taunton	Sycamore close
Taunton	Lisieux Way
Wiviliscombe	West Street
Taunton	Station Road/Kingston Rd
Comeytrowe	Ferndale Drive
Wiviliscombe	The Square
Milverton	Fore Street
Norton Fitzwarren	Dabinett Close
Taunton	Winchester St
Taunton	F/W btw Pike Cres & Trull Rd
Comeytrowe	Galmington Drive o/s 32 - Phase 2
Comeytrowe	Kilmorie Close - phase 2
Taunton	South Rd/Silver Street
Taunton	Town centre footways phase 2
Oake	Wiviliscombe Rd
Sampford Arundel	Breach Hill (near Beambridge)
Wellington	Rockwell Green
Taunton	Upper Holway Road
Taunton	Lansdowne Road
Taunton	Clovermead
Taunton	Draycott Avenue
Taunton	Bowood Road Sedgemoor
Wedmore	B3151 The Borough
Burnham-on-sea	Rosewood Close/Mendip Way
Berrow	
North Petherton	Naish Road Hammett Street
Bridgwater	A39 Quantock Road
Bridgwater	St Matthews Field, Albert St & Halswell Cl
Brent Knoll	Church Lane
Catcott	The Standards
Catcott	Manor Road
Catcott	Church Path
Berrow	Brent Road
Burnham-on-sea	Ash Tree Road
Puriton	Cypress Dr, Maple Cl, Birch Av, Rowan Cl
Bridgwater	Westonzoyland Road / Penzoy Avenue
Combwich	Estuary Park
West Huntspill	Plymore Road & Grove Road

Cheddar	St Andrews Road
Bridgwater	Albert Street & Westfield Close
Axbridge	Knightstone Close
North Petherton	Crosswell Close & Rectory Close
Bridgwater	A38 Bristol Road
Bridgwater	Bower Avenue
Bridgwater	Bayford Road
Bridgwater	Stafford Road
Axbridge	Back Lane
Bridgwater	Sydenham Road
	Coast Road
Brean	Manor Road & Old Main Road
Pawlett	
Crowkerne	South Somerset Easthams Road
Crewkerne	
Somerton	The Millands
Wincanton	Balsam Close
Yeovil	Camborne Grove/Place
Ilminster	Silver Street
Yeovil	Sandhurst Road
Yeovil	Sydling Road
Yeovil	Wingate Avenue
Yeovil	Crofton/Colmer Road
Yeovil	St Micheals Avenue
Yeovil	Wraxhill Road
Yeovil	Beaconsfield Road
Chard	St Mary's Close
Yeovil Without	Brimsmore
Chard Town	Rack Close Park
Yeovil Without	Combe Street Lane
Martock	Ashfield Park
Yeovil	Hendford
Dowlish Wake	Main Street
Henstridge	Meadow Close
Ilchester	Ilchester Mead
Yeovil	Fiveways Roundabout
Yeovil	Grove Avenue
Yeovil	Kenmore Drive
Yeovil	Peter Street
Yeovil	Clifton Close
Yeovil	Monmouth Road
Bruton	High Street
Yeovil	Westland Road
	Taunton Deane
Wellington	Rockwell Green
Wellington	Waterloo Road
Bishops Lydeard	Hamber Lea
Comeytrowe	Claremont Drive
Bishops Hull	Gillards - phase 1
Taunton	Jubilee Street
Taunton	Holford Road
Taunton	Dorchester Road
Taunton	Wellsprings Road
Taunton	Wedlands
Taunton	Wedlands
Taunton	Maple Close
Taunton	Wedlands
Taunton	Buckland Road - Phase 1
Taunton	Cheddon Road
Taunton	Sycamore close
Taunton	Lisieux Way
ιαυποπ	LISIGUA WAY

Wiviliscombe	West Street	
Taunton	Station Road/Kingston Rd	
Comeytrowe	Ferndale Drive	
Wiviliscombe	The Square	
Milverton	Fore Street	
Norton Fitzwarren	Dabinett Close	
Taunton	Winchester St	
Taunton	F/W btw Pike Cres & Trull Rd	
Comeytrowe	Galmington Drive o/s 32 - Phase 2	
Comeytrowe	Kilmorie Close - phase 2	
Taunton	South Rd/Silver Street	
Taunton	Town centre footways phase 2	
Oake	Wiviliscombe Rd	
Sampford Arundel	Breach Hill (near Beambridge)	
Wellington	Rockwell Green	
Taunton	Upper Holway Road	
Taunton	Lansdowne Road	
Taunton	Clovermead	
Taunton	Draycott Avenue	
Taunton	Bowood Road	
	West Somerset	
Minehead	Summerland Ave (phase 2)	
Watchet	South Road	
Selworthy	Hare Park	
Watchet	West Street	
Watchet	Brendon Road - Phase 1	
Minehead	Paganel Way	
Minehead	Exmoor Way	
Stogursey	High St	
Williton	Long Street	
Cutcombe	A396 Cutcombe Hill & Wheddon X to Bridgetown Rd	
Minehead	Selbourne Place	
Minehead	Bircham Rd (Alcombe Cross)	
Minehead	Paganel Rise	

Table 9.6: Drainage

All works to be programmed to be completed 2010/2011

Parish	Road Name	
	Mendip	
Hemington	Green Street - Single Hill	
Berkley	Lullington Lane	
Kilmersdon	Charlton Road	
Doulting	Prestleigh Hill	
Selwood	Cuckoo Lane	
Shepton Mallet	Whitstone Hill R'b't to Fosse Way	
Croscombe	Church Street	
North Wootton	Stocks Lane	
Holcombe	Edford Hill	
Evercreech	Westcombe Road, Stoney Stratton	
Glastonbury	Lowerside Road	
Glastonbury	Edgarley Road	
Glastonbury	Dyehouse Lane	
Coleford	Underhill	
Wookey	Knowle Lane (River Axe ford)	
Ditcheat	Station Road to West Lane	
Butleigh	Sub Road	
Farleigh Hungerford	Church Farm Lane	
West Pennard	Woodlands Road to Stockbridge	

Coleford	Underhill		
North Wootton	Dulcote Hill Lane		
Batcombe	Holly Hill		
Walton	Quarry Batch		
Traine.	Sedgemoor		
Badgworth	Church Lane		
Catcott	Brook Street / Dial House Lane		
Burnham-on-sea	Colleridge Gardens		
Bridgwater	A38 Taunton Road		
Wedmore	Billings Hill		
Over Stowey	Over Stowey Road		
Woolavington	Tapps Lane		
Fiddington	A39 Fiddington		
Combwich	Crossways Farm Lane		
Westonzoyland	Westonzoyland Road		
Shipham	The Square		
Spaxton	Bush Lane		
Cheddar	Station Road (carry over)		
	South Somerset		
Kingsbury Episcopi	Lower Burrow Road		
Horton	Manning Road		
Curry Mallet	Higher Street		
Long Sutton	Cross Lane		
Long Sutton	Langport Road		
Winsham	Whatley Lane		
West Chinnock	Hollowell Hill		
Chiselborough	North Street		
Milborne Port	Goathill Road and Crackmore		
Horsington	Horsington Road		
Wincanton	Balsam Fields		
Somerton	Pye Corner		
Corton Denham	Ridge Lane		
Blackford	Quarry Hill		
Wincanton	West Hill (Abergavenny)		
Cudworth	Cross Tree Lane		
North Cadbury	Lower Woolston Road		
Diebere Hell	Taunton Deane		
Bishops Hull	Silk Mills A3065 - by bridge		
Cothelstone	Cothelstone Road		
Chipstable	Pinkhouse Farm Lane		
North Curry	Stoke Road		
Taunton	Various Church Lane		
Trull	Church Lane		
Wellington	Nursery lane		
Stawley Stawley	Bishops Hill		
Milverton	Greenham Quarry Rd Langford Budville Road		
IVIIIVEITOIT	C/O GPRI4016		
	C/O GPRI4016 C/O GPRI4023		
Ruishton	Ilminster Road		
i iuisiiloii	West Somerset		
Cutcombe	Higher Park Lane		
Old Cleeve	Mount Lane		
Minehead			
Cutcombe	King George Road - Minehead - small trapped gully replacement		
	Luckwell Bridge - Phase 1		
Withypool & Hawkridge	Sparrows Lane to Comers Cross		
Crowcombe	Mark Herniman Hill (opp school)		
Stogursey	Wick Lane		
Exmoor	Simonsbath to Challacombe Road		
Winsford	Halse Lane		

Skilgate	Townsend Farm Lane - phase 1
Old Cleeve	Roadwater Road
Stogumber	Capton Lane
Wooton Courtenay	Elscombe Lane

Table 9.7: Earthworks

All works to be programmed to be completed 2010/2011

Parish	Road Name		
Mendip			
Ston Easton	High Street/Bristol Road		
Holcombe	Charlton Road		
Walton	Butleigh Moor Drove		
Westbury-sub-Mendip	Moor Lane		
	Sedgemoor		
Mark	Butlake Road		
Lympsham	Brean Road		
Burnham Without	A38 Bristol Road		
	South Somerset		
N/A	N/A		
	Taunton Deane		
Cothelstone	Cothelstone Road		
Taunton	Cutliff Cl/Sherford Rd footpath link		
West Somerset			
Stogumber	Rexton Lane		
Stogumber	Neveys Lane to yard Ash Lane		
Withycombe	Lower Street		
Dulverton	Draydon Lane		
Cutcombe	A396 Cutcombe Hill		

Table 9.8: Surface dressing

All works to be programmed to be completed May to August 2010.

Double Is	Decil Nove	F (T.
Parish	Road Name	From/To
	Mendip	
BECKINGTON /RODE CP	A361	Between A36, BYPASS ROUNDABOUT & WILTSHIRE COUNTY BOUNDARY
GLASTONBURY /WEST PENNARD CP	A361	Between ASHWELL LANE & STOCKBRIDGE LANE WEST PENNARD
PILTON CP	STEANBOW / PARK HILL	Between STEANBOW LAY BY & PARSONS BATCH PILTON
		Between A36, TRUNK ROAD & WILTSHIRE
NORTON ST PHILIP CP	TROWBRIDGE ROAD	COUNTY BOUNDARY Between A37, OLD FROME ROAD &
ASHWICK / STRATTON ON THE FOSSE CP	A367	WATERY LANE STRATTON ON THE FOSSE
SHEPTON MALLET CP	A37	Between A361, CHARLTON ROAD & DOWNSIDE
EVERCREECH CP	REDLANDS FARM LANE TO PRESTLEIGH ROAD	Between BAGBOROUGH LANE & B3081, PRESTLEIGH ROAD EVERCREECH
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	HAYBRIDGE HILL TO EASTON HILL	Between TITLANDS LANE & EBBOR LANE
BERKLEY CP	FROME ROAD	Between IRON MILL LANE & A361, CEMETERY ROUNDABOUT OLDFORD
EMBOROUGH/CHEWTON MENDIP CP	B3114	Between B3139, BATH ROAD & A39 CHEWTON MENDIP
PRIDDY CP	OLD BRISTOL ROAD	Between B3135, ROEMEAD ROAD & WEST HARPTREE ROAD CHEWTON MENDIP
PRIDDY CP	B3134	Between HAZEL MANOR DROVE & NORTH SOMERSET COUNTY BOUNDARY
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	BISHOPS PARK WAY TO CONSTITUTION HILL	Between A371, BISHOPS PARK WAY & UPPER WELLESLEY ROAD DULCOTE
WOOKEY CP	WELLS ROAD	Between LEAZE DROVE & PREYWATER ROAD WORTH
WOOKEY ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	KNOWLE MOOR DROVE/EASTON DROVE	Between B3139, WELLS ROAD & LITTLE GREEN EASTON
COLEFORD/HOLCOMBE CP	BREWERY LANE/STRATTON ROAD	Between ANCHOR ROAD & PITCOTE LANE HOLCOMBE
STRATTON ON THE FOSSE CP	LITTLE FIELD LANE/WATERY LANE	Between STRATTON ROAD & A367 STRATTON ON THE FOSSE
		Between BROTTENS ROAD & A361,
DOULTING CP	FARM ROAD WELLS ROAD/HIGH	DOULTING HILL DOULTING Between GLENCOT ROAD & TITLANDS
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	ST/KENNEL BATCH	LANE WOOKEY HOLE Between A371, HAYBRIDGE HILL TO
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	HAYBRIDGE LANE GLENCOT ROAD	EASTON HILL & GLENCOT LANE HAYBRIDGE
WELLS CP	OLD BRISTOL ROAD	Between A39, NEW STREET & NEW CUT LOWER MILTON
WHATLEY CP	RAILFORD HILL/OLD WELLS ROAD	Between RAILFORD BRIDGE & SOMERS HILL CHANTRY
STOKE ST MICHAEL	FOSSE ROAD/LEIGH	Between A367, BATH ROAD & QUARRY
/LEIGH ON MENDIP CP	STREET/BURNTHOUSE LANE	LANE LEIGH ON MENDIP Between POUND LANE & A37, UNDERHILL
ASHWICK CP	ZION HILL TO UNDERHILL	TO MARCHANTS HILL ASHWICK
WHATLEY CP	BULLS GREEN LINK ROAD	Between STONY LANE & OLD WELLS ROAD CHANTRY
FROME CP	BERKLEY ROAD/CLINK ROAD	Between B3090, FROMEFIELD & CLINK RD FROME
CHEWTON MENDIP CP	TOR HOLE ROAD	Between B3135, ROEMEAD ROAD & A39 CHEWTON MENDIP

		D
		Between BRITANNIA CLOSE & N/E
	THE STREET/CHILCOMPTON	SOMERSET BOUNDARY
CHILCOMPTON CP	ROAD	CHILCOMPTON
		Between CHICKS LANE & A39, CHEWTON
CHEWTON MENDIP CP	STON EASTON LANE	HILL STON EASTON
UPTON NOBLE/WITHAM	GUNNINGS LANE/CHAPEL	Between A359, BRUTON ROAD & STRAP
FRIARY CP	ST/CROSSELM RD	LANE UPTON NOBLE
		Between MILLARDS HILL HOUSE TO
	WITHAM HALL FARM TO	WITHAM HALL & FOGHAMSHIRE LANE
WITHAM FRIARY CP	BUNNS LANE	TO GARE HILL WITHAM FRIARY
		Between SOUTH SOMERSET DISTRICT
		BOUNDARY & CROSSELM ROAD
WITHAM FRIARY CP	STRAP LANE	NORTH BREWHAM
		Between B3139, WELLS ROAD & KNOWLE
WOOKEY CP	FORD LANE	MOOR DROVE HENTON
		Between KALE STREET TO FRYS LANE &
BATCOMBE CP	HOME FARM LANE	HOME FARM BATCOMBE
		Between MILLARDS HILL & HORSEHILL
BATCOMBE CP	HORSE HILL LANE	FARM BATCOMBE
	FOLLY COTTAGES TO	Between FOLLY COTTAGES TO ARTHURS
DITCHEAT CP	WRAXALL ROAD	BRIDGE & DITCHEAT HILL DITCHEAT
511 5112/11 61	WETMOOR LANE/MONKS	Between B3139, WELLS ROAD & KNOWLE
WOOKEY CP	FORD/KNOWLE LANE	MOOR DROVE WOOKEY
WOOKET OF	I GIRD/INTOTVEE E/MILE	Between COMPTON ROAD & COMPTON
SHEPTON MALLET CP	RIDGEWAY ESTATE	ROAD SHEPTON MALLET
GILLI TOIVIVIALLET OF	STONY LANE TO WESTDOWN	
NUNNEY CP	FARM LANE	STONY LANE WHATLEY
TOTAL TOTAL	I ALLIVI LAIVE	Between HORN STREET & SOUTHFIELD
NUNNEY CP	WESTDOWN FARM LANE	HOUSE LANE NUNNEY
GREAT ELM	WESTBOWNTARIWLEANE	11003E LAINE NONNET
CP/BUCKLAND DINHAM	LOWER STREET /SANDS	Between ELM LANE TO HAPSFORD HILL &
CP CI / BOCKLAIND DINITIANI	CROSS LANE	A362 BUCKLAND DINHAM
CI	CHOSS LAINE	Between TUCKMARSH LANE &
		SMITHICKS COTTAGES MARSTON
TRUDOXHILL CP	SMITHWICKS LANE	BIGOT
TRODOXHILL CF	SWITHWICKS LAINE	Between A362., JACKS LANE TO COAL
		LANE & CUCKOO LANE SPRING
SELWOOD CP	JACKS LANE	GARDENS
SELWOOD CF	WEST END LANE/EAKER HILL	Between TOR HOLE ROAD & BELL ROAD
CHEWTON MENDID OD		
CHEWTON MENDIP CP	LANE/BELL LANE	CHEWTON MENDIP Between B3114, FORD ROAD & LITT HILL
CHEWTON MENDID OD	FIELD LANE	,
CHEWTON MENDIP CP	FIELD LANE PEACE CLOSE	CHEWTON MENDIP
CT CLITUBERT OUT OR		Between B3139, BATH ROAD & END
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	LANE/VILLAGE LANE	WEST HORRINGTON
WELLS OF	MALCOMPE LANE	Between A39, BRISTOL HILL & OLD
WELLS CP	WALCOMBE LANE	BRISTOL ROAD WELLS
OT CUTUDEDT OUT OF	KINGDON	Between PEACE CLOSE LANE & VILLAGE
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	KINGDON	LANE WEST HORRINGTON
OT OUTUBERT OUT OF	DEAGE OLOGE	Between VILLAGE LANE & END : WEST
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	PEACE CLOSE	HORRINGTON
OTD ATTOM ON THE		Between A367, FOSSE WAY & LITTLE
STRATTON ON THE	OLILIBOLLI ANE	FIELD LANE STRATTON ON THE
FOSSE CP	CHURCH LANE	FOSSE
		Between A366, FAULKLAND TO NORTON
LIENANIOTONI OF	ODEEN OTDEET	ST PHILIP & COUNTY BOUNDARY
HEMINGTON CP	GREEN STREET	FOXCOTE
LULATEDOS CALICE	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Between A362, FROME ROAD & GREEN
1 12 11 N AL 1 15 11 17 1N 1 7 1D		STREET HEMINGTON
KILMERSDON CP	GREEN PARLOUR ROAD	
	GREEN STREET TO SINGLE	Between GREEN STREET & COUNTY
HEMINGTON CP		Between GREEN STREET & COUNTY BOUNDARY FOXCOTE
	GREEN STREET TO SINGLE	Between GREEN STREET & COUNTY

	BOUNDARY	Between ST JOHNS ROAD & CLINK ROAD
FROME CP	AVENUE/WYVILLE ROAD	FROME
THOME OF	7.17 2.17 3.27 1.71 2.22 1.10 7.15	Between A359, BRUTON ROAD & TRACK
UPTON NOBLE CP	GOOD HILL	UPTON NOBLE
	CHAPEL STREET/ LOWER	
	ST/CHURCH ST/DARK	
	LANE/BULLS LANETO TOP	Between CHAPEL STREET & A359
UPTON NOBLE CP	HILL	UPTON NOBLE
		Between A366, FAULKLAND TO N-ST
		PHILIP ROAD & LIPPIAT HILL (TRACK)
HEMINGTON CP	GROVE LANE	FAULKLAND
TRUDOXHILL CP	FOGHAMPSHIRE LANE	Between RIVER & NEW SURFACING
		Between A36, BYPASS ROUNDABOUT &
BECKINGTON /RODE CP	A361	WILTSHIRE COUNTY BOUNDARY
GLASTONBURY /WEST	1004	Between ASHWELL LANE &
PENNARD CP	A361	STOCKBRIDGE LANE WEST PENNARD
DIL TONLOD	CTEANDOM / DADK LIII I	Between STEANBOW LAY BY & PARSONS
PILTON CP	STEANBOW / PARK HILL	BATCH PILTON
NODTON CT DUU ID CD	TROWRRIDGE ROAD	Between A36, TRUNK ROAD & WILTSHIRE COUNTY BOUNDARY
NORTON ST PHILIP CP	TROWBRIDGE ROAD	Between A37, OLD FROME ROAD &
ASHWICK / STRATTON		WATERY LANE STRATTON ON THE
ON THE FOSSE CP	A367	FOSSE
ON THE FOODE OF	NOO!	Between A361, CHARLTON ROAD &
SHEPTON MALLET CP	A37	DOWNSIDE
3.12. 13.11.11.12.22.1 3.	REDLANDS FARM LANE TO	Between BAGBOROUGH LANE & B3081,
EVERCREECH CP	PRESTLEIGH ROAD	PRESTLEIGH ROAD EVERCREECH
	HAYBRIDGE HILL TO EASTON	
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	HILL	Between TITLANDS LANE & EBBOR LANE
		Between IRON MILL LANE & A361,
BERKLEY CP	FROME ROAD	CEMETERY ROUNDABOUT OLDFORD
EMBOROUGH/CHEWTON		Between B3139, BATH ROAD & A39
MENDIP CP	B3114	CHEWTON MENDIP
		Between B3135, ROEMEAD ROAD & WEST
PRIDDY CP	OLD BRISTOL ROAD	HARPTREE ROAD CHEWTON MENDIP
DDIDDY OD	D0404	Between HAZEL MANOR DROVE &
PRIDDY CP	B3134	NORTH SOMERSET COUNTY BOUNDARY
ST CUTUBERT OUT OR	BISHOPS PARK WAY TO	Between A371, BISHOPS PARK WAY & UPPER WELLESLEY ROAD DULCOTE
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	CONSTITUTION HILL	Between LEAZE DROVE & PREYWATER
WOOKEY CP	WELLS ROAD	ROAD WORTH
WOOKEY ST CUTHBERT	KNOWLE MOOR	Between B3139, WELLS ROAD & LITTLE
OUT CP	DROVE/EASTON DROVE	GREEN EASTON
COLEFORD/HOLCOMBE	BREWERY LANE/STRATTON	Between ANCHOR ROAD & PITCOTE
CP	ROAD	LANE HOLCOMBE
STRATTON ON THE	LITTLE FIELD LANE/WATERY	Between STRATTON ROAD & A367
FOSSE CP	LANE	STRATTON ON THE FOSSE
		Between BROTTENS ROAD & A361,
DOULTING CP	FARM ROAD	DOULTING HILL DOULTING
	WELLS ROAD/HIGH	Between GLENCOT ROAD & TITLANDS
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	ST/KENNEL BATCH	LANE WOOKEY HOLE
		Between A371, HAYBRIDGE HILL TO
	HAYBRIDGE LANE GLENCOT	EASTON HILL & GLENCOT LANE
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	ROAD	HAYBRIDGE
WELL C OD	OLD BRICTOL BOAS	Between A39, NEW STREET & NEW CUT
WELLS CP	OLD BRISTOL ROAD RAILFORD HILL/OLD WELLS	LOWER MILTON
WHATLEY CP	ROAD	Between RAILFORD BRIDGE & SOMERS HILL CHANTRY
STOKE ST MICHAEL	FOSSE ROAD/LEIGH	Between A367, BATH ROAD & QUARRY
/LEIGH ON MENDIP CP	STREET/BURNTHOUSE LANE	LANE LEIGH ON MENDIP
/LEIGHT ON WILINDII OF	CITIEE I/DOI INTITIOUSE LAINE	Between POUND LANE & A37, UNDERHILL
ASHWICK CP	ZION HILL TO UNDERHILL	TO MARCHANTS HILL ASHWICK
		. C COLUMN COLUMN ACCIONA

	T	Between STONY LANE & OLD WELLS
WHATLEY CP	BULLS GREEN LINK ROAD	ROAD CHANTRY
		Between B3090, FROMEFIELD & CLINK RD
FROME CP	BERKLEY ROAD/CLINK ROAD	FROME
OLIEVATONI MENIDID OD	TOP HOLE DOAD	Between B3135, ROEMEAD ROAD & A39
CHEWTON MENDIP CP	TOR HOLE ROAD	CHEWTON MENDIP Between BRITANNIA CLOSE & N/E
	THE STREET/CHILCOMPTON	SOMERSET BOUNDARY
CHILCOMPTON CP	ROAD	CHILCOMPTON
		Between CHICKS LANE & A39, CHEWTON
CHEWTON MENDIP CP	STON EASTON LANE	HILL STON EASTON
UPTON NOBLE/WITHAM	GUNNINGS LANE/CHAPEL	Between A359, BRUTON ROAD & STRAP
FRIARY CP	ST/CROSSELM RD	LANE UPTON NOBLE
	WITHAM HALL FARM TO	Between MILLARDS HILL HOUSE TO WITHAM HALL & FOGHAMSHIRE LANE
WITHAM FRIARY CP	BUNNS LANE	TO GARE HILL WITHAM FRIARY
		Between SOUTH SOMERSET DISTRICT
		BOUNDARY & CROSSELM ROAD
WITHAM FRIARY CP	STRAP LANE	NORTH BREWHAM
	5055 / 44/5	Between B3139, WELLS ROAD & KNOWLE
WOOKEY CP	FORD LANE	MOOR DROVE HENTON Between KALE STREET TO FRYS LANE &
BATCOMBE CP	HOME FARM LANE	HOME FARM BATCOMBE
BATOOMBE OF	ITOMETATIVI EANE	Between MILLARDS HILL & HORSEHILL
BATCOMBE CP	HORSE HILL LANE	FARM BATCOMBE
	FOLLY COTTAGES TO	Between FOLLY COTTAGES TO ARTHURS
DITCHEAT CP	WRAXALL ROAD	BRIDGE & DITCHEAT HILL DITCHEAT
	WETMOOR LANE/MONKS	Between B3139, WELLS ROAD & KNOWLE
WOOKEY CP	FORD/KNOWLE LANE	MOOR DROVE WOOKEY Between COMPTON ROAD & COMPTON
SHEPTON MALLET CP	RIDGEWAY ESTATE	ROAD SHEPTON MALLET
SHELL TON MALLET OF		Between WESTDOWN FARM LANE &
NUNNEY CP	FARM LANE	STONY LANE WHATLEY
		Between HORN STREET & SOUTHFIELD
NUNNEY CP	WESTDOWN FARM LANE	HOUSE LANE NUNNEY
GREAT ELM CP/BUCKLAND DINHAM	LOWED STREET (SANDS	Between FLM LANE TO HARSEORD LILL 9
CP/BUCKLAND DINHAW	LOWER STREET /SANDS CROSS LANE	Between ELM LANE TO HAPSFORD HILL & A362 BUCKLAND DINHAM
01	ONOGO LAINE	Between TUCKMARSH LANE &
		SMITHICKS COTTAGES MARSTON
TRUDOXHILL CP	SMITHWICKS LANE	BIGOT
		Between A362., JACKS LANE TO COAL
CELWOOD OD	LACKOLANIE	LANE & CUCKOO LANE SPRING
SELWOOD CP	JACKS LANE WEST END LANE/EAKER HILL	GARDENS Between TOR HOLE ROAD & BELL ROAD
CHEWTON MENDIP CP	LANE/BELL LANE	CHEWTON MENDIP
		Between B3114, FORD ROAD & LITT HILL
CHEWTON MENDIP CP	FIELD LANE	CHEWTON MENDIP
	PEACE CLOSE	Between B3139, BATH ROAD & END
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	LANE/VILLAGE LANE	WEST HORRINGTON
WELLS OR	MALCOMPE LANG	Between A39, BRISTOL HILL & OLD BRISTOL ROAD WELLS
WELLS CP	WALCOMBE LANE	Between PEACE CLOSE LANE & VILLAGE
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	KINGDON	LANE WEST HORRINGTON
		Between VILLAGE LANE & END : WEST
ST CUTHBERT OUT CP	PEACE CLOSE	HORRINGTON
		Between A367, FOSSE WAY & LITTLE
STRATTON ON THE	CHURCHLANE	FIELD LANE STRATTON ON THE
FOSSE CP	CHURCH LANE	FOSSE Between A366, FAULKLAND TO NORTON
		ST PHILIP & COUNTY BOUNDARY
HEMINGTON CP	GREEN STREET	FOXCOTE
L	•	

		Detween ACCO FROME ROAD & CREEN
KILMERSDON CP	GREEN PARLOUR ROAD	Between A362, FROME ROAD & GREEN STREET HEMINGTON
HEMINGTON CP	GREEN STREET TO SINGLE HILL	Between GREEN STREET & COUNTY BOUNDARY FOXCOTE
		Between B3090, NORTH PARADE & PARK
FROME CP	WELSHMILL ROAD	HILL DRIVE FROME
	BOUNDARY	Between ST JOHNS ROAD & CLINK ROAD
FROME CP	AVENUE/WYVILLE ROAD	FROME
UPTON NOBLE CP	GOOD HILL	Between A359, BRUTON ROAD & TRACK UPTON NOBLE
	CHAPEL STREET/ LOWER	
	ST/CHURCH ST/DARK	D . OLIABEL OTREET & ASSO
LIDTON NODLE OD	LANE/BULLS LANETO TOP	Between CHAPEL STREET & A359
UPTON NOBLE CP	HILL	UPTON NOBLE Between A366, FAULKLAND TO N-ST
		PHILIP ROAD & LIPPIAT HILL (TRACK)
HEMINGTON CP	GROVE LANE	FAULKLAND
TRUDOXHILL CP	FOGHAMPSHIRE LANE	Between RIVER & NEW SURFACING
	Sedgemoor	
North Petherton	Dawes Lane	A38 Taunton Road to Whiddon House
Pawlett	White House Lane	Ham Lane to end
Enmore	No Place Lane	Enmore Main to End
Stawell	Tower Road	A39 Bath Road to Stawell Road
	Penlea Av / Sunnymead	
Bridgwater	/Elmside Rd	Rhode Lane to Furlongs Avenue
Bridgwater	York Road	King George Avenue to Queens Road
Bridgwater Without	A372 Westonzoyland Road	Halfway Inn to Hamrod Bridge
Middlezoy	A372 Langport Road	Shave Drove to A361
Bridgwater Without	Chedzoy Lane	A39 Bath Road to Ponsfield
Puriton	Downend Link Road	A39 Glastonbury Road to Downend Road
Moorlinch	Holcombe Lane	Moor Road to Back Lane
Medavington	We elevington Hill	North of A38 Bath road to South of Combe
Woolavington Catcott	Woolavington Hill Steel Lane	Lane Brook Lane to Langlands Lane
Calcoll	Buscott Lane & Northbrook	Brook Larie to Langiarius Larie
Shapwick	Road	Chestnut Lane to Station Road
Burtle	Station Road	Burtle Road to The Tom Mogg
Catcott	Wears Lane	Langlands Lane to Lippetts Way
Bridgwater	Redgate Street	A372 Westonzoyland Road to end
North Petherton	Cliff Road	Shovel Lane to Clavelshay Road
Bridgwater	Chandos Street	West Quay to Castle Street Lane
Mark	Merryfields	Church Street to End
Wedmore	Rugg Hill, Cocklake	B3151 Cheddar Road to Crickham
Wedmore	Crib House Lane, Crickham	Crickham to Long Hill
Cheddar	Orchard Way	Tweentown to Silver Street
Axbridge	West End Lane	A371 Cross Lane to A371 Axbridge Bypass
Lympsham	The Crescent	A370 Weston Road To A370 Weston Road
Lympsham	Hobbs Boat Lane	A370 Weston Road To A370 Weston Road
Berrow	Hurn Lane	Coast Road to Red Road
Brent Knoll	Wick Lane	Wick Road to Station Road
Burnham-on-sea	Ashtree Road & Ashtree Crescent	Berrow Road to Brent Road
Brent Knoll	Battleborough Lane (west)	Brent Street to end
Brent Knoll	Battleborough Lane (west)	A38 Bristol Road to End
Burnham-on-sea	St Marys Road	No 42 to end
Enmore	Smocombe Lane	Enmore Main to End
Spaxton	Splatt Lane	High Street to Cuckolds Road
Spaxton	High Street / Bush Road	Hawkridge Reservoir to Barford Road
Durleigh	Spaxton Road	Rexworthy Farm Lane to Broadlands Lane
Spaxton	Twinell Lane	Peartwater Road to End
Spaxton	Tuxwell Lane	Peartwater Road to North of Rowdens Farm
	·	•

		Rhode Lane to west of Barford Road (speed
Enmore	Enmore Main	limit)
Bridgwater	Willougby Road	Alfoxton Road to Queenswood Road
	Bristol Road Industrial Estate	
Bridgwater	Road	Bristol Road to Gerber Foods Entrance
Bridgwater Without	A38 Bristol Road	Dunball R/A to Bristol Rd Ind Est Exit
Broomfeild	Broomfield Road	Enmore Road to east of Cheddon Road
Pawlett	Ham Lane	Gaunts Road to Chaple Road
Chilton Polden	Scruibbitts Lane	Priory Road to end
Chedzoy	Front Street / Ward Lane	Old Post Office to 30mph speed limit end
Chedzoy	Sibleys Farm Lane	Front Street to end
Chedzoy	Frys Lane	Front Street to end
Chedzoy	Higher Road	Ponsfield to Front Street
Stawell	Innsmead Lane	Moor Road to Tower Road
Bridgwater	Saltlands	Linham Road to end
Bridgwater	Polden Street	Monmouth Street to Polden Court
Westonzoyland	Standards Road	Fore Street to Main Road
Westonzoyland	Broadstone	Standards Road to Kings Drive
Bridgwater	Sedgemoor Road	Westonzoyland Road to end
Bridgwater	Stafford Road	Sedgemoor Road to Dorset Road
North Petherton	Hyde Park	A38 Taunton Road to Shovel Lane
North Petherton	Hyde Park Avenue	Hyde Park to Tappers Lane
North Petherton	Tappers Lane	A38 Fore Street to High Street
North Petherton	High Street / Shovel Lane	A38 Taunton Road to Whiting Lane
North Petherton	Boomer Lane	Cliff Road to end
North Petherton	Hulkshay Lane	Cliff Road to end
Cheddar	Sharpham Road	Lower New Road to Middle Moor Drove
Burtle	Robins Lane	Burtle Road to Edington Moor Road
Bridgwater	Wylds Road	Mill Auto to Brandon
North Petherton	Marsh Lane	Huntworth Layby to Showground Road
Edington	Holywell Road	Church Road to Holy well
Wedmore	Cheddar Road, Clewer	Hixham Rhyne to Orchard Farm
North Petherton	Winslade Farm Lane, Moorland	Moorland Road to end
5	Riverton Road / Woolavington	A39 Glastonbury Road to east of Puriton
Puriton	Road	Park
5 "	Cypress Dr, Maple Cl, Birch Av,	
Puriton	Rowan Cl	Hillside to end
Shapwick	Orchard Way	Northbrook Road to end
Burnham-on-sea	Naish Road	Berrow Road to end
	Butt Lake Road / Tile House	M + 0 + B; B +
Mark	Road	Mark Causeway to River Road
Bawdrip	New Road	A39 Bath Road to Bawdrip Lane
North Petherton	Huntworth Lane	Huntworth interchange to Marsh Lane
Bridgwater	Lyndale Avenue	Victoria Road to Coleridge Green
NAC delle	Oli a sa Basa I	A372 Langport Road to A361 Glastonbury
Middlezoy	Olivers Road	Road
	South Somerse	
	Crewkerne Road \\ Goldenhaye	
	Lane To White Down Lodge \\	
Ob a ff a a sub a	Mals Mead To Goldenhaye	Mala Marada Calda ala
Chaffcombe	Lane	Mals Mead - Goldenhaye Lane
	Furringdons Cross To Scotts	
	Way \\ Prophets Lane \\ Scotts	
	Way To Balham Hill Farm Lane	
Chicalbara	\\ Turnpike Cross To Holy Tree	Turnnika Orana Halistraa Orana
Chiselborough	Cross	Turnpike Cross - Holytree Cross
Dianiantan	Fishers Lane \\ Fosse Way \\	Kinggatana Dal Cumama ii Laraa
Dinnington	Hollow Lane	Kingstone Rd -Summer Lane
Foot Coker	Coker March \\ Main Chroat	Coker Court Lane Junc Higher Barton
East Coker	Coker Marsh \\ Main Street	Road June.
East Coker	Longfurlong Lane	Skinners hill Junc Higher Barton Road

		Junc.
East Coker	Moor Lane	Coker Marsh Junc End
Hinton St Goerge	Merriott Rd	Eggwood Hill - South St
Kingstone	Ludney Lane	Stretford Lane - Boyton Hill
Merriot	Merriot Road	A356 Junc Hazlebury Road Junc.
	Broadway \\ Eggwood Hill \\	The second of th
Merriot	Merriott Road	Lopen Road Junc Merriot Road Junc.
North Perrott	Eastfield Lane	Eastfield Dairy - East Street Junc.
Odcombe	New Road	Wood Lane Junc Blue Bell Road Junc.
Guombo	Trow rioda	Rooks Mead Lane Junc Longforward Lane
Seavington St Mary	Scotts Hill \\ Water Street	Junc.
Seavington St Michael	New Road \\ Old A303	West Street Junc Barrington Main Junc.
Geavington of Michael	Trew rioda ((Gia 71000	Muckleditch Lane Junc Whitefield Lane
Shepton Beauchamp	Higher Road	Junc.
Chepton Beaddhamp	Greenway Lane \\ Lincolm Hill \\	louno.
Shepton Beauchamp	Marsh Lane \\ Shells Lane	Lambrook Road Junc North Street Junc.
South Petherton	Stoodham	Silver Street - End
South Petherton	East Lambrook Road	Pitway Hill Junc Owl Street Junc.
Winsham	Higher Kingstonwell	A30 Junc Horn Morr Junc.
VVIIISITATII	Church Street / Hazelwood Hill	A30 Julic Horri Morr Julic.
Wingham	\\ Hazelwood Hill \\ Whatley	Face away Payedam:
Winsham	Cross To Street	Fosseway - Boundary
Winsham	Western Way	Church Street Junc Leigh Lane Junc.
March March Land	Taunton Deane	
West Monkton	Greenway	Cheddon Fitzpaine Rd/Hestercombe Rd
Taunton	Old Priorwood Rd/Venture Way	see plan
Kingston St Mary	Greenway	Parsonage Lane & Kingston Rd
Kingston St Mary	Church Lane	Kingston Rd & Volis Hill
	Ash Priors Road/Ash Priors	
Ash Priors	Common	Ash Priors Road/Ash Priors Common
Bishops Lydeard	South Villas	Dene Rd & end
		Dene Rd north roundabout A38 & Dene
Bishops Lydeard	Dene Road	Cross Rabt
Norton Fitzwarren	Minehead Road	Dene Cross roundabout & Garden Centre
Bishops Lydeard	Halse Road	Jct with Greenway & West Ash Farm
Milverton	High St	St Michaels Hill & Milverton Court
Milverton	Burn Hill	Butts Way Milverton to see plan
Bathealton	Bathealton Rd	Junction with Milverton Rd
West Buckland	Ham Road	A38 Wellington Rd & East Nynehead Rd
Bradford on Tone	Lower Stolford Lane	Regent St/Regent St Bradford on Tone
Cothelstone	Cothelstone Road	Kingston St Mary Rd & Football Field
East Nynehead	East Nynhead Rd	Tone Green & Langham Farm junction
,	Greenham Quarry	j
Stawley	Road/Greenham Rd	A38 Exeter Rd to Greenham Barton
Wellington Without	Gypsy Lane	Greenham Quarry Rd & Exeter Rd A38
J. San J.	Middle Green Road/Little Silver	
Wellington Without	Lane	A38 Wellington Relief Rd/Foxmoor Rd
Wellington	Oldway Road	A38 Wellington Relief Rd
Stawley	Bishop Hill	Church & Appley Rd
Glawley	Bioriop i iii	jct with Wellisford Manor Rd & jct with
Stawley	Cothay Manor Rd/Cockland Hill	Bullockfield Hill
Lydeard St Lawrence	Lydeard Down Hill	Cridlands Frarm to West Somerset Boundary
West Bagborough	Smokeham Lane	Triscombe Rd & A358 Williton Rd
Wiviliscombe	Ford Rd	see plan
		Cothelstone Rd to End
Bishops Lydeard	Darby Way	
West Bagborough	Triscombe Rd/Stockham X Rd	Cockercombe Rd/New Rd West Bagborough
West Deals	Doole I m/Cwa alsala ass. Taxaal	Stockham X Rd & End inc Smokeham Farm
West Bagborough	Rock Ln/Smokeham Farm Ln	Ln
West Buckland	Chelston Rd	B3187 Taunton Rd/Wellington Rd
Wellington	Corams Ln	B3187 Station Rd & End
Bishops Lydeard	Terhill Lane	Cothelston Rd & Kingston St Mary Rd

West Buckland	Hockholler Rd	War Memorial Triangle and A38		
	Bishops Lydeard	B3224 Raleighs X Rd & Minehead Rd nr		
Bishops Lydeard	Bypass/Williton Rd	Dunkirk Mem		
Wellington Without	Chitterwell Bridge Rd	Holywell Lake Rd & Farthing Down		
	Holywell Lake Rd/The	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		
Wellington Without	Holloway/Langford Budville Rd	Woolcombe Cross to Holywell Lake Pub		
Langford Budville	Ritherdons Lane	Langford Budville Rd/Langford Common Rd		
Tolland	Raleighs X Rd/Thornbush X	Bridgets Farm to track to Westowe see plan		
Staplegrove	Whitmore Lane	Manor Rd & Dodhill Rd		
Staplegrove	Dodhill Rd	Whitmore Rd & Kingston Rd		
West Monkton	Monkton Heathfield Rd	Richards Crescent and A38		
West Somerset				
Cutcombe	Exford to Wheddon Cross Road	Horsecombe Lane to Stone Cross		
Stogursey	Farringdon Hill Lane	Adams Lane & Hinkley Point Road		
	3	Oldways end to 12 Acre post & Hawkwell		
Brushford	Oldway Road	Lane		
Brushford	Oldways End to Tuckers Moor	Devon Boundary & Oldways End		
Brushford	Tuckers Moor to Hawktree Moor	County Boundary & Hawktree Moor		
Brushford	Oldways End to 12 Acre post	Oldways end to Tuckers Moor Cross		
Brompton Regis	Withiel Lane	Eascott Triangle to Withiel cross B3224		
Selworthy	New Road	Dunkery Hotel to Tivington		
	New Road & Headon X to	g		
Selworthy	Tivington X	Tivington to Venniford X		
Porlock	Whitstones X to Lucott X	Lucott X and A39 Whitestones post		
Porlock	Whitstones X to Lucott X	Lucott X and A39 Whitestones post		
Withypool&	Withypool X to New Bridge &			
Hawkridge/Exmoor	Sandyway	Withypool to Devon Boundary		
3	., .,	B3224 White Cross to joint before Gallon		
Exford	Exford to Simonsbath Road	House		
	Coppleham X to Edbrooke			
Exton	Bridge	A396 and Edbrooke Hill		
Winsford	Edbrooke Rd	Edbrooke Hill & Howtown Lane		
Withypool& Hawkridge	Sparrows Lane	3 weirs and B3223 & Room Hill Rd		
Exton	Wheddon X to Bridgetown Rd	Quarme Ln 7 Great Wood		
Brompton Regis	Bridgetown to Exbridge Rd	Kents Farm to Daws Wood		
Dulverton	Chilcott Lane	Chilcott X and Higher Chilcott Farm		
Minehead	Periton Rd	Porlock Rd & HRA joint prior to Cher		
Carhampton/Withycoombe	Minehead to Williton Rd	carhampton cross to withycombe wood		
Minehead	Porlock Rd/The Parks	Periton Rd to footpath on the Parks		
Sampford Brett	Capton Road	Capton Ln & Main Rd Samp Brett		
Stogumber/Monksilver	Jacobs Pond Road	Stogumber to Beech Tree X/Capton Ln		
Stogumber	Stogumber to Beech Tree X	Old Way & Beech Tree Hill		
Stogumber	Escott Lane	Stogumber to Beech Tree X/Vellow Rd		
Stogumber	Vellow Road	High St Vellow to Cottiford Stogumber		
Stogumber	Cottiford Road	Vellow Wood X to Cottiford/A358		
	Brook Street/Old Way/Ashbeer			
Stogumber	Hill	Silverdown Hill/Shute St & High St		
Treborough	Treborough to Sminhayes X	B3224 Beulah Chapel/Treborough Farm Ln		
Treborough/Old Cleeve	Road Lane	Treborough Farm Ln/Luxbrg to Roadwtr Rd		
Stogursey	Cockwood	Monkton Ln and Hinkley Point Rd		
Stogusey	Cockwood Road	Monkton Ln West/Monkton Ln East		
Stogursey	Priory Hill	Farringdon Hill Ln/Monkton Ln		
Stogursey	Church street	Castle St & Farringdon Hill Ln		
Stogursey	High Street	Vicarage Rd & Castle St		
Stogursey	Tower Hill	Stogursey Ln & Vicarage Rd		
Selworthy	Piles Mill Lane/Chisland Lane	A39 Piles Mill & end of Chisland Ln		
Exmoor	Blue Gate to Kinsford Gate	Devon County Boundary & Wintershead Rd		
LAITIOUI	Ruggs Hill/Ruggs Hill to Venne	Dovon County Doundary & Willershead Nu		
Brompton Regis	Cottage	Holworthy Ln & Bessom X to Venne Cottage		
Brompton Ralph	Winters Ln to Elworthy X	Winters Ln & B3224 Elworthy X		
ו ויטוויףוטוו ו ומוףוו	VVIIIGIS LITTO LIWOTHIN A	VVIIILOIS LII & DOZZH LIWUILIIY A		

	T =	
Brompton Ralph	Gandstone X to Winters Ln	Tolland Rd & Winters Ln
Brompton Ralph	Gandstone X to Park Ln	Gandstone X to Tolland Rd
Brompton Ralph	Ford Rd to Gandstone X	Gandstone X to Pittsford Hill Cottage
Stogumber	Capton Lane	Jacobs Pond Rd & Aller Farm
Stogumber	Vellow Wood X to Cottiford	Vellow Wood X and Cottiford Rd
Stogursey	Castle Street	Monkton Lane and High Street
Stogursey	Sowden Hill	Peadon Ln & Monkton Ln
Stogursey	Monkton Lane	Priory Hill/Castle St/Cockwood Rd
	Broad Oak Hill to Roebuck Gate	
Crowcombe	Ln	Broad Oak Hill and Roebuck Crossing
Crowcombe	Roebuck Gate Ln to Leigh Farm	Roebuck Gate Ln & Leigh Farm
Luxborugh	Perley Lane	Kingsbridge to Churchtown to Church Cott
Minehead	Restricted Byway Hopcott	jct of Hopcott Rd/Periton Rd
Old Cleeve	Raleighs X to Sticklepath	B3224 and woods - see plan
Nettlecombe	Faircross to Sticklepath	Length of Kings Wood
	Nether Stowey to Cannington	
Holford	Rd	joint at western end
Wooten Courtney	Brockwell Lane	Brockwell Lane -last 180m to ford
Withycombe	Rattle Row	from Ford to Sandhill Farm (horse stables)
Luxborugh	Perley Lane	Kingsbridge to Churchtown to Church Cott
Minehead	Restricted Byway Hopcott	jct of Hopcott Rd/Periton Rd
Old Cleeve	Raleighs X to Sticklepath	B3224 and woods - see plan
Nettlecombe	Faircross to Sticklepath	Length of Kings Wood
	Nether Stowey to Cannington	
Holford	Rd	joint at western end
Wooten Courtney	Brockwell Lane	Brockwell Lane -last 180m to ford
Withycombe	Rattle Row	from Ford to Sandhill Farm (horse stables)

Table 9.9: Concrete column replacement

All works to be programmed to be completed 2010.

Parish	No. of Units			
Tauntor				
Taunton South West	417			
Sedgemoor				
Ashcott	1			
Axbridge	9			
Berrow	36			
Brean	5			
Cannington	3			
Cheddar Phase 1	28			
Cheddar Phase 2	22			
East Brent	9			
East Huntspill	3			
Highbridge/Burnham W/O	36			
Mark	5			
Nether Stowey	37			
North Petherton	6			
Othery	2			
Puriton	11			
Wedmore	23			
West Huntspill	1			
Westonzoyland	1			
Woolavington	4			
Mer	ndip			
Coleford	16			
Ditcheat	9			
Doulting	5			
Evercreech	33			
Frome	19			
Hemington (Faulkland)	6			
Holcombe	12			
Leigh-On-Mendip	9			
Meare	16			
Norton St Philip	2			
Nunney				
Shepton Mallet	23			
Stoke St Michael	10			
Street	20			
St Cuthbert Out	10			
Trudoxhill	4			
Walton	3			
Wanstrow	4			
Wells				
Whatley	1			
South Somerset				
llchester 34				
1101103101	UT			

Table 9.10: Bridges: Proposed schemes for consideration in 2009/10

All works to be programmed to be completed in 2008/09 or carried over to future years.

Site	
Reference	Scheme name
2251301	Bathpool Strainstall
2251301	Bathpool Accoustic
2251301	Bathpool Surfacing and Drainage imps (Dennis Quick)
5434304	Wookey Hole Surfacing and Drainage imps (Mary Comley)
22 sites	Darshill Walls 2 x 30 day
3301401	Bridgwater Strainstall (Taunton Road Canal)
3302901	Bridgwater Saltlands joint drainage
3301801	Bridgwater CP Overhaul Work(2870) and Design(630)
3422103	Edithmead surfacing imp (Liam Gill)
3520302	Berrow surfacing imp (Liam Gill)
5160603	Stoford (traffic measures poss. include masonry repairs)
5291101	Marston Magna Footbridge - 5291101
3110504	Langs Ford – ford and footbridge repair works
3110504	Langs Ford – fordbridge procurement
5161103	Newton Road - phase 2
5464701	A39 Bristol Hill
4320203	Cradle (new) Surfacing
7214402	North Street Shadwell Collapse Emergency
7211602	Shadwell bridge
4320203	Cradle (Old) Parapet Repairs
3460603	Eastern Moor
1330103	Westowe
4150504	Bow
4150201	Easthams
4130703	East Lambrook Flood Relief Pipes
4120504	Middle Lambrook
3590100	Rackley Drove
3570703	Loxton Old
3510203	Wick Farm
4190603	Link Road Culvert
3470204	Nidons Culvert
4200303	Westmoor
3460304	Eight Acre Drove
3340504	Bawdrip Railway
3331104	Bradney New Section
3330404	Tappers
3330103	Horlake Culvert
3320401	Halfway Inn
3310700	Somerset Bridge Footbridge
3310203	Huntworth Canal
3303300	Hamp Bridge
3480203	Mark Road
4430804	Guildhall Lane No1
5280203	Little Marston
5270603	West Camel
5231203	Shephards Orchard

Site	Scheme name	
Reference		
5221204	Peddles Lane	
5151301	Horsey Lane	
5150501	Hendford Hill Culvert	
5150401	Hendford Hill Railway	
5130604	AERODROME RAIL (YEO 143m	
4100100	52c) West Chinnock	
4160103		
4540402	Hythe Bow	
3301601	Westonzoyland Road Rail (MLN 151m 54.75c)	
4400204	Catcott Manor	
4381101	Pons Perilis (Extension To 4380601)	
4380904	Beckery (To Be Demolished And	
	Replaced By 4381704)	
4380104	Etsome Bridge	
4340401	Lanshard	
4240704	Fir Tree	
4240502	Wagg	
4240103	Broad Drove	
4230203	Wyndham Culvert	
4550304	Yeo Cycleway Bridge	
2221401	Shuttern	
3110803	Wood	
3100503	Venners Water	
3060704	Hollowells	
3040202	Forton	
3030202	Perry Street River Bridge	
2420404	Zine	
2400703	Shurton	
2370203	Durleigh Brook	
3302301	Horsey Culvert (See 3302601) Blackbrook Old	
2250701		
3120503	Bullen Court	
2220404	Parkfield Drive	
2201101	Langford (See 2201501)	
2180503	Abbey Hill Culvert	
2170804	Cold Road North	
2130502	Park Gate	
1390203	Marsh Mills	
1360203	Watts	
1350604	Farmers Arms	
3414104	Clyce Road, Highbridge	
2320104	Pightley	
3200403	Curry Canal	
5420601	Church Bood Culvert	
3300304	Church Road Culvert	
3300104	Coxhill	
3290604	Weir	
3290202	New Hambridge (See 3290802)	
3280804	Aller Drove	
3220404	Listock	
3210603	Curry Moor Drove	
3210403	Haymoor	

Site	
Reference	Scheme name
3111104	Elm Bridge
5490204	Bakery
3111204	Beercrocombe Railway (CHD 4m 73c)
3180203	Ware Lane
3160803	Brook Green
3160602	Ilton No 1
3150903	Ashford Mill
3140503	Sea Bridge
3131104	Jordans South
3130301	Eleigh Central Culvert
3120804	Keyseys Railway
3302101	Bath Road Railway (MLN 151m 12.5c)
3210303	Greenway
1224104	Rockwell
2184103	Bickenhall (1)
2134104	Moore Farm
1354201	Near Yard Farm, Combe Florey
1334204	Heddon Wood Lane
1334101	Crowcombe Wall
1304204	Kingswood
1274103	Bradford-On-Tone
1264503	Hillfarrance Road (2)
0274202	Tennis Courts Wiveliscombe
1264303	Ford
2194103	Hatch Green Garage
1204202	Frys Junction
0474104	Mill Lane, Watchet
0424302	Blue Anchor East
0424202	Blue Anchor Central
0374202	Combe Sydenham Farm
0364102	Yarde (1)
0344103	Clatworthy
0324403	Peterswell Lake West
5280403	Boundary Culvert
1264403	Hillfarrance Road (1) Knowle Green (1)
3144103 3304404	Old Taunton Road West
3304404	Old Taunton Road West Old Taunton Road East
3294301	Mayfield, Aller
3294301	Hambridge, Chalon Mill (1)
3234101	Listock
3204103	Oldway Lane
3194103	Nash Lane
3174103	Dowlish Wake
3164304	Ile Court, Ilminster
2184203	Bickenhall (2)
3164103	Old A303 Ilminster Lower Wall
2184303	Bickenhall (3)
3134501	Donyatt (1)
3134404	Eleighwater (3)
3134304	Eleighwater (2)
3134101	Donyatt
2454104	Combwich
2304301	Nether Stowey
2254304	Bathpool Syphon North

Site Reference	Scheme name
2254204	Bathpool Syphon South
0274102	Coate Farm
3164203	Old A303 Ilminster Upper Wall
6540403	Village
7420903	Almshouses
7420101	Jefferies Hill
7367102	Westgate New
7340102	Bitwood
7330202	Ball Common
7320102	Roundhill Grange
7300504	Lower Eastcombe
7300104	Stoney Stoke (South)
0314203 6540604	Langridge Mills Manor Farm
7450904	Elm Lane
6470103	Higher Alham
6400104	Platterwell
6380103	Cuttlesham
6250203	Blackford New
6220104	Sutton Montis
6210103	Sparkford
5590503	Ford
5450701	River Sheppey Culvert
1300503	Station West
7240101	Bow
9307503	Win Footbridge And Ford
0264202	B3227 (2)
0264102	B3227 (1)
0254503	Newhouse Plain
0194104	White Ball
9477103	Retaining walls Bonniton
9387303	Pool No 2
9377304	Butchers
9347201	Sulley
7430103	West Barn Culvert
9317204	Quarme
7450803	Egford (1)
9307204	Winn Old
8500804	Farleigh Park
8287300	Castle Footbridge
7520104	Single Hill
7490201	Minty's
7480701	Wallbridge
7470302	Cowoods
7451403	Egford (2)
5300203 9328004	Blagrove East
7450703	Hawkwell Critchill (LISTED)
1340104	Nethercott
1230404	Northway Bridge
9487504	Mill Leat
0440103	Hungerford
6360204	Cole Style Farm Footbridge
7490404	Rodden Church
9497204	Mill Lane Culvert

Site	
Reference	Scheme name
7420603	Railford
7430603	Honeythorne
9387104	Swansea
5260403	Garston
8500704	Tellisford Mill
7471404	Spring Gardens No4
2200504	New Barn Park
1291204	Fitzroy
8287104	Venn
6270603	Dancing Cross
7430303	Nunney
2430104	North Brook Old
9417103	Mill Bridge
2180103	Whitestaunton Manor
4280103	Knole
3280203	Oathill
7220833	Stoke Lane Pedestrian Subway (6226)
5151101	Kingston Subway
5151001	Reckleford Subway
5150701	West Hendford Subway
5120603	Alvington Lane Subway
5120401	Alvington
4460104	Lower Godney
3303001	Chilton
6200603	Sparkford Rail
8427104	Robbers Bridge
6460404	Ferhill
7420804	Tynts Hill
7450604	Marston Bigot
4461004	Brookbank
6170104	Bathwell
4010504	Dunsham Ford
7434103	Malla Fastaida Dataining Walls, 1a
7434303	Mells Eastside Retaining Walls, 1a, 1b and 2
7434203	10 and 2
0370304	Monksilver Ford
3303101	Wylds Subway
3411803	Croft Farm
0410403	Court Place North
0390403	Stogumber
0360302	Yard Mill Stream
2231604	Priorswood Industrial Estate Bridge
7320404	Tower
3460104	Holwell Railway (BWZ 2m 09.5c)
3450203	Darkfield Railway (BWZ 3m 15c)
3450103	Cossington Culvert
4490603	North Hurn
3431003	Burnham Moor Lane West
0470502	Battlegore
3411104	Clay Pits
3410903	Pawlett Road Railway (MLN 148m 48.25c)
3400704	Church Road Culvert
3380700	Langacre Old
3380601	Langacre Armco
3360203	Sutton Moor
0000200	

Site	Scheme name
Reference	
6381304	Batt's Hole Bridge
7210301	Combe Hill
3440202	Quaking
6404101	Darshill House
0360204	Woodford
6381001	West End Culvert
3480303	River Bridge
3580201 4231202	Tarnock
5161401	Wearne Wyche Grove Armco
5230401	Park Brook Culvert
4450703	Nylands
3330504	Andersea East
0420102	Pill
6415101	Coach House
0413101	Home Farm
4140503	Carey's Old Snuff Mill
1311304	Dashwoods Lane
1301101	Bicknoller Main
1301101	Bicknoller East Road North and
1301001	South
1262203	Swan
1262103	Cucking Stool
1250202	Chelston Culvert
0480303	Sampford No2
1280703	Binham Bridge
6415001	Pike Hill
0350104	Watch Lane
0390903	Cottiford Culvert
0390803	New
0390703	Vellow
0390302	Chilcombe
0380202	Rooks Nest
0380103	Westcott
0370400	Monksilver Ford Footbridge
0370102	Blacksmith
0280103	Lutley
0360404	Higher Stream
0470902	Market Street Watchet
0340304	Gardener's
0340103	Huish
0330504	Clitsome Farm
0330104	Traphole
0320204	Lower Beverton
0300203	Luxborough
0300103	Cuckold's Combe
0290204	Castle Hill Railway
6540504	School
0360603	Lower Stream
1130701	Nowers (See 1130801)
1290704	Station Road
1280104	Steart
1270904	Hithermead
1270303	Bradford
1262704	Herons Reach Bishops Lydeard
1262601	The Lawns
1221600	Ford Bridge (South)

Site	
Reference	Scheme name
1220403	Westford
1220104	Old Rockwell
0460204	Mill Street Watchet
1190703	Angersleigh
0470100	Mill Land, Williton
1130304	Little Silver Culvert
1110403	Sampford Arundel Culvert
1101001	Pinksmoor Lane
1100104	Peacehay Farm Culvert
0490301	Sampford Brett Cross
0490101	Woolston Moor
0480903	Highbridge
0471100	Market Street Car Park
0270103	Greenham
1200603	Croford 2
4180204	Cot
4221500	Pitt Bridge
7221200	Throop Road Bridge
3560801	Rooksbridge
4240304	Ablake
7497203	Malmsmead
7480404	Feltham
7470404	Tytherington
6480204	Hippeys Mill
0280804	Grant's Lane
4470204	High Beech
0330604	Pitt Mill Farm Bridge
4050304	Unity Lane Misterton
3330304	Raymond Farm
3110104	Court Mill Wadeford
2350204 2251501	Cannington Bathpool East
1200303	Harpford
1200303	Harpford Canal
1100403	Stoney Stile
3210103	Marsh Elm
5270504	Frog Lane
1221004	Baghay Farm
0251604	Hagley Footbridge
0251403	Newhouse Plain
0251004	Yeo
0250103	Stawley
0210404	Leeford
0200104	Hammidge
5430501	Coxley Mill Bridge
7451004	Horseshoe Culvert
3151003	Bradon
4221300	Summerway Drove
5400504	Short Watering
4221400	Summerway Bridge
6460603	Edford
9227404	Railway Bridge
1180504	Harpers
4290204	Penny Post Bridge
6390503	Batcombe Bridge
0330804	Pitt Mill Farm Culvert
0210304	Raddington Mill

Site	Scheme name
Reference 9407400	Lynch Pridge
0360503	Lynch Bridge Stream
5150301	Key
3340401	Hamrod
2220504	Manor Road
3411003	Puriton Level No 1
3400401	Pawlett Culvert
3400201	North Farm Pawlett
3400103	Walpole Culvert
3390401	Langacre Rhyne
3420103	Puriton Level No 2
3380301	Owery Farm
3420503	Withy Bow
3330604	South Moor
3320303	New House Farm
3301301	Canal Culvert
3301101	Hamp Culvert
3301001	Stockmoor
3300803	Crossways Armco
3240301	New Road Culvert
3390201	Langacre Rhyne
3540201	East Brent No 2
4180103	Common Lane Junction
4040201	Viney
3580301	Biddisham
3560101	Blind Pill Culvert
3550301	Batch
3540501	Batch Rhyne
3411901	Highbridge Culvert
3540302	Burton Row Farm
3150502	Ilminster Culvert
3540101	East Brent No 1
3520202	Brent Corner
3440703	Speckle
3430402	Grange Farm
3421901	Forge
3421602	Isleport Turning
3421402	East Highbridge Culvert
3540401	Wrentmoor
3140701	Donyatt South Bridge
2090203	Church Culvert
1470803	Priors House
1450204	Holford
1330801	Rawbones
1320304	Lawford
5300704	Withy Bed
3201403	Tuckerton Mill
1100901	Westford Culvert
2230604	Mount Street
5300603	Actis
5390103	Brdige Farm Culvert
1440204	Parkhouse
3180104	Stretford Water Road Bridge
5410404	Swansword Ootbill Bridge
4000102	Oathill Bridge
5211004	Spittle
2390804	Mill Stream Culvert

Site	
Reference	Scheme name
2290501	Culvert 1928
4500201	Weare Culvert
3150303	Greenway
3150203	Lea
3120403	Higher Horton
3120303	Whitney
2380301	Beggars Bush
2360101	Sandford Farm
2100204	Howleigh Culvert (Lowton No 2)
2290601	Culvert 1783
2211204	Greenacres
2280301	Culvert 1611
2270301	Thornewater
2250103	Winterwell
2242701	Maidenbrook Culvert East
2242601	Maidenbrook Culvert West
2231803	Eastwick Road
3200701	Bucklands Farm
2320204	Splatt Lane Spaxton
9317103	Edbrooke
3240103	Two Bridges
9207503	Marsh Culvert
1250903	Ash Bridge
9497301	Lawn
9487401	New Dunster Millstream
9457604	Woodside Close
7467102	Exe Head Blackpitts Gate
9417303	Luccombe (Post Office)
2200403	Horts
8510103	Berkley Road Culvert
8357402	Crown Culvert
8357302	Exford Culvert
3200201	Chapel Wrantage
4144103	Merriott
7491504	Horse And Groom Culvert Old Somerton Mill
4290802 9437504	
	Drapers Way Culvert
7320703	Mill Bridge South Brewham Pill Bridge
5200504	
1291504 2110504	Stembridge Way Curdleigh Lane Bridge
4290303	New Barn
1110304	Court Moor Lane Culvert
6350404	Back Lane
2400503	Newnham Bridge
1330601	Crowcombe
9487600	Frackford (Old) Bridge
5410201	Hartlake
4400404	Totney Bridge
3540703	Walnut Farm (3540703)
5160603	Stoford
5110701	Lufton Hill Culvert
7437102	Drivers Cottage Hearlake
5410304	Hartlake Culvert
7450404	Trudoxhill East
6300403	Sleight Wood Bridge
5360401	Chequered Flag
2200.01	

Site	Scheme name
Reference	
6291104	Anchor Hill
6250704	Yarlington
6180101	Broad Moor
5440303	East Woodford
5420302	Wookey
5410602	Somerleaze
7480803	Rodden Road
5360604	Meade Lane, Apple Tree Inn
6330701	Livestock Gate
5280303	Lambrook
5260103	Ashington Culvert
5140304	Preston Grove
5130701	Tithe Barn Culvert
5100303	Woodhouse Farm
4570103	Honeyhurst Culvert
6290901	Lattiford Mill B
5370601	Apple Tree Inn
6490301	Merehead
7450304	Red Tuns Culvert
7440303	Pyle Farm Culvert
7427102	Goathill
7410501	Chancellors (Wanstrow)
7397302	Warren Farm
7387102	Cloven Rocks
7377202	Main Road Simonsbath
6330103	Fulfords Cross
6520101	Marchant's Hill
6330601	Pecking Mill Culvert
6470403	East Cranmore
6470201	Dean
6430601	Charlton House
6411201	East Compton Farm
6390303	Portway
6350303	Stoney Stratton Culvert
4380202	Compton Culvert
7221003	Bayford Lodge
6415304	Cat's Ash
8319104	Landacre
6584102	Charlton Wall Ne
5434101	Coxley
6524602	Old Down North
6444304	The Pastoral
6434101	Cedar Lodge, Oakhill
6424804	Roman Road, Mendip
6584302	Charlton Wall Se
6424501	Mendip Bridge Nw
7214101	Yenston
6414802	Longbridge
4244302	Pict's Hill
6414602	Waterloo West
6414504	The Lower Batch
6414204	The Upper Batch
6405001	Darshill (3)
6404901	Darshill (2)
6424701	Mendip Hill
7424703	Post Office Nw
7554101	Tucker's Grave
-	

Site	
Reference	Scheme name
7504303	Knobsbury
7504203	Ammerdown North
7504103	Ammerdown South
7454204	Elliots North West
7454104	Elliots South
7434303	Mells, East Side 1b
6584202	Charlton Wall Nw
7434103	Mells, East Side 2
6324103	Cockhill Farm
7424603	Almshouses, Northeast
7424503	Almshouses, North
7424203	Almshouses, South
7404203	Vobster (Old Canal) West
7404101	Batcombe Junction
7224104	Hill Close
7214204	Shadwell Lane
7434203	Mells,East Side 1a
5154204	Mill Lane
5464601	Pen Hill 4
5464501	Pen Hill 3
5464401	Pen Hill 1
5464201	Beryl Farm
4434104	Wedmore
4474102	Panborough
5454301	Beryl Hanging
6384102	Brue
5114101	West Coker
5484203	Pilton Se Church
5154304	Aldondale Gardens
5240103	Mill Stream Bridge
6320504	Dimmer Culvert
5214104	Spittles Farm, Ilchester
5234101	Popple Pleate Well
5294104	Black Well
5414101	Shortwood Farm Old Road Junction 1
5454101	Old Mill Croscombe 1
5494104 6554102	Fox Hollow Chilcompton
6294201	Horsington Junction
6254103	Yarlington
6204103	Bampfylde
5594204	Litton Village
5494403	Stonybottom North
5494303	Stonybottom South
5474102	Horrington Hill
4264101	Long Sutton South
5484103	Pilton Sw Church
4294102	Millands, Somerton
4294203	Pesters Lane
4344101	Lynch Farm (1)
5484403	Pilton Ne Church
4344201	Lynch Farm (2)
5484303	Pilton Nw Church
4384104	Northover
6334104	Swiss Cottage
5494201	Old Mill Croscombe 2
9449101	Harwood Cross
0.10701	

Site	Scheme name
Reference 3030404	Holway Lana Parry Street
9329301	Holway Lane Perry Street Miltons Corner
9417403	Luccombe
9459303	Cowbridge (1)
9417203	Luccombe Church
4244201	Woodstock Farm (2)
2410103	Fiddington Bridge
2450504	Marsh Farm Bridge
9329501	Cricket Field
4214101	Combe (1)
1262303	Garage Culvert
9329701	Bridgetown
9329201 4214201	Howe Wood Combe (2)
9329401	Hone (1)
4460604	Middle Bow
9459101	Ford Corner
9459203	Cowbridge (3)
8349104	Withypool 2
9459403	Cowbridge (2)
4244101	Woodstock Farm (1)
5280504	Wales Bridge
9469204	Weirfield House
9469304	Beacon Road
9469504	Old Gas Works, Minehead
9479204	Burgundy Road
5230603	Cooks Cary
1330203 9329801	Lydeard St Lawrence Witheridge Corner
8504201	Farleigh Hungerford North
9219502	Dulverton (1)
9239201	Anthony's Weir
9249103	Bury
9329101	Kent's Weir (1)
9309104	Highercombe Lodge South
9219202	Battleton
9309202	Highercombe Lodge North
1280404	Stoford
9309302	Stoney
9319401	Enterwell Cottage
9319501 9239101	Thorne Lane Donkey Moor Corner
9209202	Sweetoak Copse
9328101	Miltons Corner South
8469104	Worthy Road
9329001	Kent's Weir (2)
8359102	Exford
9328201	Hone (2)
8504101	Farleigh Hungerford South
8469402	Porlock Beach, Porlock Weir
8469204	Worthy Wood (1)
3264103	Crossroad Farm Retaining Wall
8389103	Ballpark Copse
9319601 6405401	Enterwell Cottage North Sheppey
6405301	Woods
6405201	Sewage Farm 1
5 .55 <u>L</u> 0 .	go : a :

Site	
Reference	Scheme name
7377103	Simonsbath
2330404	Currypool Lane Bridge
4410703	Westhay Level
6404301	Sewerage Farm
3520302	Brent Knoll Rvirr Work
9219602	Dulverton (2)
4190103	Dwelly
6470603	Alham Farm
4430404	Guildhall Lane No2
2251301	Bathpool
6540703	White
4250803	Hope Chapel
1251103	Rendy Farm
2201404	Burlands
Various1	Darshill Retaining Walls
7580303	Great Withy Bridge
3301801	Blake Bridge
4440403	Bartletts
3131204	Jordans North
6405601	Silk Mills West
9497104	Bowden
64405501	Darshill House North
4230404	Coombe
7460604	Marston Main Farm
5220402	Ilchester Main
9467204	Periton Lane
4350404	Eighteen Feet Bridge
4234102	Wyche Langport
4170304	Poop Hill
6405501	Darshill House North
6264103	Quarry Hill West
3350504	Shepherds East
4130203	Bulls
5220402	Ilchester Main
6264203	Quarry Hill East Retaining Wall
7221303	Common Culvert
5460702	Dulcote Culverts And Walls
2201004	Roughmoor Bridge
5590604	Litton Village
3374101	A39 Chilton Priory Wall
5350203	Catsham
3060504	Leigh Lane Bridge
5150103	Abbots Mill
6370504	Pitcombe Village
5360303	West Lydford River (Listed)
2090303	Ford North End Culvert
2271803	Merriot Lower
4140103 1250604	Lower Ham Culvert
5490504	Burford
0480701	High
3480403	Perry Farm Bridge
3570103	Kingsway
2251301	Bathpool
6290401	White Horse
2150304	Staple Lawns
8489504	Hawkcombe Upper Rw
□ 0.0000∓	такие оррогии

Site Reference	Scheme name
6270403	Stowell
5160401	Dorchester Road
9427103	Huntscott
3520903	
3320903	Batch Railway
1230102	Tonedale Railway (MLN 170m
4470600	10.25c)
4470602 3290503	Pansborough
3290303	Wick Railway (CCL 131m 34.25c) Batts Bow Railway (MLN 145m
3421103	72.5c)
4480702	Reads Farm
1251404	Woodend
2230103	Heale
8501501	North Flood Span
6360103	Cole
4240502	Wagg
7210903	Horwood
0470502	Battlegore
4430102	West Hay
8501301	South Flood Span
8501401	Middle Flood Span
9407304	Allerford Packhorse Bridge
5480103	Cumhill
6381504	Holly Hill
9237201	Weir
4174101	Haselbury Plucknett Retaining Wall
5300503	Cow
2200604	Claremount Drive
2231301	Obridge Subway (No2)
6410801	Pratts Mill
2231901	Victoria Park Subway
2290703	Meare Elm
2430104	North Brook Old
2251301	Bathpool
6404401	Sewage Works 1
3131204	Jordans North
6404201	Sewage Works 2
7230403	Abbey Ford
4150403	Hazelbury Upper
2280503	Canal Farm
1240303	Hornshay
2161103	Dixey
9439204	Drapers Way (1)
9439304	Travelers Rest, Drapers Way
4150303	Haselbury Old
1180304	Lears
9439104	Steart Wall, Drapers Way
4370201	Subway 1 Woods Batch
6524502	Old Down South
5370301	Bridgefoot Bridge
2290703	Meare Elm
6470303	Ham
9437204	Steart
6444404	Bridge View
2201004	Roughmoor Bridge
2231001	Toneway Subway (No 3)
0391403	Cottiford Field Culvert

Site	
Reference	Scheme name
3030804	Touches
6480304	Mill Lane
3470304	Nidons West
6584403	Lipyeate
6330801	Machinery Gate
1281604	Streat End
6260804	Dairy House Culvert
9327204	Chilly
5270203	Lower Chilton
7200703	Horsington Culvert
7590203	Sleight Farm
6170604	Kingsbury
9307804	Luckwell
7211703	Mill, Wincanton
2211004	Manor Orchard
3421502	Walrow East Culvert
8487104	Hawkcombe South Luckwell
9307804 1270503	Wick Farm Bridge
0470204	Bridge Street
0470204	Beggearn Huish - Retaining Wall
0344304	Reconstruction
4380301	Subway 2 Farm Road
8487104	Hawkcombe South
5280303	Lambrook
6524401	Marchants Hill Retaining (Nw)
5470404	Stoodley Bridge
6524101	Marchants Hill Retaining (Sw)
3350704	Place Drove
2251801	Allen's Brook
4440302	Mudgley Hill (New)
5330103	Wallyers
6524301	Marchants Hill Retaining (Ne)
6524201	Marchants Hill Retaining (Se)
5450601	Bridge Farm Underpass
6580102	Charlton
6330902	Prestleigh Water
9487301	Bonniton Cross
5320104	Back Town
4490704	Ford Lane Bridge
5330203	Baltonsborough Mill
4460904	Ham Rhyne
4320203	Cradle
3141004	Dunpole Farm
0251203	Washbattle
5480203	Jacks Lane
9329904	Drapers Way (2)
6300204	Bolter's Bridge
2391004	Albert Street
5170401	Mudford Flood Spans
4470804	Panborough Drove
7470502	Marsh Bridge
3422103	Edithmead Railway
4460404	Newtown
3422103	Edithmead Railway
5480703	Old Street
5151404 6294301	Addlewell Lane Retaining Wall
0234301	Dell Cottage

Site	Scheme name
Reference	Crooch Doilyson (MIN 100m 10.75a)
2270803	Creech Railway (MLN 160m 19.75c)
2251401	Bathpool Railway
3150803	Mudges
8407103	Oare
3200901	Durston Railway (MLN 157m 45c)
2130204	Howstead
2210804	Mill Lane Trull
5444104	Gate Lane Rw
	Scoping
	Capital Portfolio Project Management
9339104	West Wood, Drapers Way
	Assessments
5161103	Newton Road Railway
3510102	Applewithy Rhyne
4260102	Folletts
5434304	Mill Arches
2221803	Swan Culvert
4370201	Subway 1 Woods Batch
2250801	Blackbrook New
2290201	Griffin Lane Bridge
6414702	Waterloo East
2252401	Bathpool Pedestrian Underpass
8317304	Landacre
7410304	Wanstrow South Ford
7471004	Welshmill
7410404	Wanstrow North Ford
6580203	Lipyeate
4430702	The Borough Wedmore
4410603	Warrington Batch
5240404	Carey Fitzpane
	Chewton Mendip Retaining Wall
5594301	West
9327204	Chilly
1220604	Tonedale
8357202	Exford
	Remedial Works For Ponding On
5464101	Blue Anchor Seafront
	NM Service Order For Chewton
	Mendip 06-07 Overspill Wall Work
9237103	Perry Exe Bridge
5360504	Meade Lane, Steam Bow
5420504	Wookey Vicarage
9227503	Perry Barle
6444101	Nettlebridge Hill
9207303	Marsh
8457104	Worthy Toll Gate
6170504	Factory
5410703	Preywater
3560603	Isgars
0290103	Wellisford
3210703	Lyng Moor Old Rhyne
2380504	Hulkshay Lane
5484601	Croscombe
1200502	Slapemoor (See Extension 1200802)
0424102	Blue Anchor Phase 2
5290501	Lambrook New
5594401	Chewton Mendip Retaining Wall East
559440 I	Tonewion wendip netailling wall cast

LTP integrated transport schemes – programmed for 2009/10 and/or 2010/11

Note: Schemes in programme may be subject to alteration due to deliverability, value for money and other factors.

Table 9.11: Mendip District programme shown as at May 2009

New Scheme Type	Scheme Name	District	
Rural/Market Town C/W Rural Cycling	Public Rights of Way, Colliers Way Multi User Path Frome Railway Station pedestrian and cycle improvements	Mendip	
Rural/Market Town C/W Other Mullions Pinch Point pedestrian/cycle crossing, High Street, Street		Mendip	
	Shepton Mallet Interchange	Mendip	
Passenger Transport	Quality Bus Partnership Route 126 Wells to Axbridge	Mendip/ Sedgemoor	
	B3139 Red Route Treatment, Highbridge to Wells to	Mendip/	
	A366 Terry Hill. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Sedgemoor	
	A39 Red Route Treatment, Ashcott to Rush Hill. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Mendip	
Road Safety Route	A371 Red Route Treatment, Shute Shelf to Wincanton. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards B3151 Red Route Treatment, Cheddar to Ilchester. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Mendip/ Sedgemoor/ South Somerset	
	A359 Red Route Treatment, Yeovil to Nunney. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Mendip/ South Somerset	
	A361 Red Route Treatment, Glastonbury to County Boundary. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Mendip	
Road Safety Cluster	Green Ore traffic signal junction	Mendip	
Route Strategies	HGV restrictions Norton St Philip	Mendip	

Table 9.12: Sedgemoor District programme shown as at May 2009

New Scheme Type	Scheme Name	District	
	Cycle route, eastern boundary of Kings of		
Rural/Market Town	Wessex School, Cheddar	Sedgemoor	
C/W Rural Cycling	Sustrans cycle route, southern and western	- Coagomeon	
	boundary of Kings of Wessex School, Cheddar		
Rural/Market Town C/W Other	One Way System alterations, Church Street, Highbridge	Sedgemoor	
Passenger	Quality Bus Partnership Route 126 Wells to	Sedgemoor/	
Transport	Axbridge	Mendip	
Папороп	B3139 Red Route Treatment, Highbridge to		
	Wells to A366 Terry Hill. Signs, lines, surfacing	Sedgemoor/	
	and bollards	Mendip	
	A372 Red Route Treatment, Bridgwater to		
	A303 Podimore. Signs, lines, surfacing and	Sedgemoor/	
	bollards	South Somerset	
	A361 Red Route Treatment, Taunton to Ashcott.	Sedgemoor/	
	Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Taunton Deane	
Road Safety Route	A38 Red Route Treatment, Bridgwater to		
1	County Boundary. Signs, lines, surfacing and	Sedgemoor	
	bollards		
	A39 Red Route Treatment, Bridgwater to		
	Ashcott. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards		
	A371 Red Route Treatment, Shute Shelf to	Sodgamaar/	
	Wincanton. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Sedgemoor/ Mendip/	
	B3151 Red Route Treatment, Cheddar to	South Somerset	
	Ilchester. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	South Somerset	
	A38/A371 Junction at Cross		
Road Safety Cluster	Wyldes Road traffic signal junction Bridgwater	Sedgemoor	
Tioad Galety Glaster	A38 Huntspill Road/B3139 Market Street	Seagemoor	
	Roundabout, Highbridge		
	Burnham, Berrow, Highbridge Town Casualty		
Road Safety Areas	Reduction Scheme	Sedgemoor	
Tribud Odroty Areas	Bridgwater Urban Safety Management. Casualty	Coagomoon	
	Reduction		

Table 9.13: South Somerset District programme shown as at May 2009

New Scheme Type	Scheme Name	District
	Cycle route Queensway subway, Yeovil	0 11 0
Urban C/W	Cycle Route Western Avenue to Mead Avenue with	South Somerset
Rural/Market Town	Western Avenue Toucan Crossing, Yeovil Behind Berry Zebra crossing (Etsome Terrace),	
C/W Walking	Somerton	South Somerset
Rural/Market Town	A359 Mudford Zebra crossing	
C/W Rural Cycling	Cycle Link, Millfield Close to Tapstone Road, Chard	South Somerset
G/W Harar Gyoming	Moor Lane, Wincanton cycle/footway	
December Transport	Service 81 Quality Bus Partnership (South Petherton – Yeovil)	South Somerset
Passenger Transport	Service 30 Quality Bus Partnership (Axminster –	South Somerset/
	Chard – Ilminster – Taunton)	Taunton Deane
	A372 Red Route Treatment, Bridgwater to A303	South Somerset/
	Podimore. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards A359 Red Route Treatment, Yeovil to Nunney.	Sedgemoor South Somerset/
	Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Mendip
		South Somerset/
	B3151 Red Route Treatment, Cheddar to Ilchester.	Mendip/
	Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Sedgemoor
	A358 Red Route Treatment, Taunton to Devon	South Somerset/
	County Boundary. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Taunton Deane
Road Safety Route	A30 Red RouteTreatment, Signs, lines, surfacing and	South Somerset
	bollards	South Somerset/
	A371 Red RouteTreatment, Shute Shelf to	Sedgemoor/
	Wincanton. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Mendip
	A356 Route Treatment, Crewkerne to A303. Signs,	
	lines, surfacing and bollards	
	Newton Road, Yeovil Route Treatment, South	South Somerset
	Western Terrace to Stoford. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	
Road Safety Cluster	Hunters Lodge A303 j/w B3081 Leigh Common	South Somerset
	Yeovil Urban Safety Management, Casualty	
Road Safety Areas	Reduction	South Somerset

Table 9.14: Taunton Deane District programme shown as at May 2009

New Scheme Type	Scheme Name	District
Urban PT Park and Ride	Taunton East Park and Ride	Taunton Deane
Urban Network Management Wellington Road bus priority, Taunton Cycle Route signing Taunton Hankridge Farm second access point		Taunton Deane
Urban C/W	Cycle route south end Chip Lane to Staplegrove Road, Taunton Western Cycle Route, Castle School to French Weir Park, Taunton Obridge Viaduct footway, Taunton	Taunton Deane
Route Strategies	A358/B3224 junction, Watersmeet Bridge lowering of road	Taunton Deane
	Transport Interchange, Exeter Road, Wellington	Taunton Deane
	Yeovil – Taunton Fast Bus	Taunton Deane/ South Somerset
Passenger Transport	East Reach bus priority, Taunton Taunton Town Quality Bus Partnership infrastructure improvements	Taunton Deane
	Service 30 Quality Bus Partnership (Axminster – Chard – Ilminster – Taunton)	Taunton Deane/ South Somerset
Road Safety Route	A361 Red Route Treatment, Taunton to Ashcott. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Taunton Deane/ Sedgemoor
Tioad Salety Houte	A358 Red Route Treatment Taunton to Devon County Boundary. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	Taunton Deane/ South Somerset
Road Safety Cluster	Corporation Street/Park Street/The Crescent junction,	
Road Safety Areas	Taunton Urban Safety Management, Casualty Reduction	Taunton Deane

Table 9.15: West Somerset District programme shown as at May 2009

New Scheme Type	Scheme Name	District
	Pedestrian Crossing, Townsend Road Minehead (First	
Rural/Market Town	School)	
C/W Walking	Pedestrian Crossing and footway improvements, Bank	West Somerset
O/W Waiking	Street, Williton	
	Footway Blue Anchor Railway Station	
Rural/Market Town C/W Rural Cycling	Cycle West Somerset Section 5 Watchet to Williton	West Somerset
Road Safety Route	A39 Red Route Treatment, Devon County Boundary to Williton. Signs, lines, surfacing and bollards	West Somerset

Appendix 5 TAMP 2009 Action Plan

Table 11.1: Development areas for inclusion in future versions of the TAMP

Section	Topic	Action	Comment	Outcome
Levels of Service	Stakeholder Requirements	Determine and agree costed requirements for Levels of Service.	This is to be undertaken for the development of the TAMP 2011.	Pending TAMP 2011.
Levels of Service	Gap Analysis	Undertake gap analysis of current Levels of Service and those required.	This will be completed once Levels of Service have been agreed as part of the TAMP 2011.	Pending TAMP 2011.
Levels of Service	Asset Condition	Develop an asset condition Level of Service.	Completed. This has been incorporated in the TAMP 2010 with supporting performance indicators.	Complete.
Prioritisation	Prioritisation of Budget Allocation	Ensure the gap analysis of levels of service forms basis of prioritisation across different asset types.	This will take place once the Levels of Service are agreed for the TAMP 2011.	Pending TAMP 2011.
Prioritisation	Cost Benefit Ratios	Develop ratios for non- surfacing works.	Completed - Prioritisation mechanics have now been implemented. Non-surfacing works such as footway and drainage are now prioritised using a SCC derived prioritisation process.	Complete.
Risk Management	Risks to the TAMP itself	Include risks to the TAMP itself in risk register.	Completed and included within the TAMP 2010 under Appendix 4.	Complete.
Risk Management	Strategic Risks	Include strategic risks in risk	Completed and included within the	Complete.

		register.	TAMP 2010 under Appendix 4.	
Risk Management	Financial costs for risks	Include estimated financial costs for each risk in risk register.	Completed and included within the TAMP 2010 under Appendix 4.	Complete.
Risk Management	Risk Prioritisation	Prioritise risks based on a combination of the target risk score and financial risk.	Completed and included within the TAMP 2010 under Appendix 4.	Complete.
Lifecycle Planning - General	Deterioration Models	Develop and include models across all asset types.	Completed where appropriate and included within the TAMP 2010.	Complete.
Lifecycle Planning - General	Backlog of Work	Profile condition of assets to determine backlog of work, to close Level of Service performance gaps.	This will be completed once Levels of Service have been agreed as part of the TAMP 2011.	Pending TAMP 2011.
Lifecycle Planning - General	Additional Asset types	Include additional asset types within TAMP 2010.	Completed – Pumping Stations are now included within the TAMP 2010 as an ancillary asset.	Complete.
Lifecycle Planning - General	Coloured Surfacing	Determine maintenance responsibilities for coloured surfacing.	Completed – When resurfacing works are carried out checks will be made with the Traffic Engineer to ascertain if any coloured surfacing is still required. If this is the case it will be replaced as part of the surfacing scheme.	Complete.
Highway Structures	Pumping Stations	Include pumping stations within highway structures lifecycle plans.	This issue has been investigated and it has been decided that the Structures Lifecycle Plan is not the appropriate section for Pumping Stations. It has been included as an ancillary asset in the TAMP 2010.	Complete.

Highway Structures	Code of Practice For the Management of Highway Structures (TAMP 2009 Clause 8.4.36)	SCC is seeking to implement the Code of Practice.	With the WDM implementation of the SMS system the Code of Practice will be implemented in 2010/11.	Complete.
Highway Structures	Inspection Programme (TAMP 2009 Clause 8.4.20, Clause 8.4.46 and 8.4.44)	Implement a Principal Inspection Programme.	A managed approach to Principal Inspections of vulnerable structures will be developed in 2011.	Complete.
Highway Structures	"Sub-standard" bridge monitoring (TAMP 2009 Clause 8.4.24 and 8.4.44)	Develop the programme of "sub-standard" bridge monitoring to be more compliant with the requirements of BD79 and to measure compliance.	The Bridge Team are moving forward with efforts to comply with BD79. This has been implemented on a prioritisation basis of risk.	Complete.
Highway Structures	Inspection Activities (TAMP 2009, Clause 8.4.46 and 8.4.11)	Improvements in Condition Indicators can be obtained by targeting inspection activities.	Inspection activities have now been introduced to improve inspection indicators e.g. diving inspections of vulnerable sites and post construction inspections. Other inspection activities will be introduced as appropriate.	Complete.
Highway Structures	Workbank Development (TAMP 2009 Clause 8.4.11 and 8.4.41)	Effectively Maintain, Develop and Prioritise Workbank.	This process has begun and will be completed in 2011.	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Development Control	Look at development control issues including sustainable drainage systems (SUDS).	This is an issue that will remain outstanding for the present until the forthcoming legislation on SUDS. This will impact on Flood and Water Management and Asset Management.	Remains outstanding. Pending TAMP 2011.
Highway Surface	Tide Flaps	Include tide flaps within	Complete.	Complete.

Appendix 5 – TAMP 2009 Action plan

Water Drainage		highway surface water drainage lifecycle plans.		
Road Markings	Retro - reflectivity of Lines	Improve knowledge and identification of retroreflectivity of lines, seeking national guidance on policies.	Policy is now in place. The Ecodyn machine is now in used for the measurement of the reflectivity of road markings.	Complete.
Traffic Control Systems	Valuation and Depreciation	Carry out full valuation and depreciation of traffic control system assets.	A subjective initial valuation has been carried out. A valuation based on inspection and schedule of rates will be completed for 2011.	To be reviewed in TAMP 2011.
Work Plans	Long Term Work Plans	Develop long term plans, held on HSPR, initially 2 year programme with 4 year budget profile, leading to 5 year programme with 10 year budget profiles.	Completed - This has been reviewed with a revised aim to produce two year work plans with an indicative future budget in line with LTP.	Complete.
Highway Infrastructure Asset Valuation	Amend Valuation Process	Amend valuation process reflecting CIPFA guidance and methodology on calculating valuations when published.	The CIPFA guidance is to be launched in July 2010 and therefore the valuation process will now be amended for the TAMP 2011 accordingly.	Pending TAMP 2011.

Table 11.2: Recommendations arising from the TAMP 2009

Section	Topic	Action	Comment	Outcome
Prioritisation - Budget Allocation	Drainage Enforcement - Roadside Ditches	Develop policies and procedures to ensure effective enforcement action, where necessary to protect the asset.	This has been devolved to Enforcement Team for further action.	Complete.
Prioritisation - Budget Allocation	Asset Protection Enforcement	Take effective action. Review policies and develop procedures.	Prioritisation mechanics for surfacing and skid resistance has now been implemented. Nonsurfacing works such as footway and drainage are now prioritised using a SCC derived prioritisation process.	Complete.
Prioritisation - Budget Allocation	Revenue Funding	Ensure funding meets the levels of service for routine maintenance of existing assets.	Complete - Budget allocation proportioned to meet maintenance needs.	Complete.
Prioritisation - Budget Allocation	Revenue Funding	Ensure funding meets increasing maintenance needs due to 13.5km pa network growth.	This has been investigated but funding is not available to meet demographic growth at this time.	Complete.
Prioritisation - Budget Allocation	Income Generation	Maximise income generation and seek grant funded schemes.	All projects are actively seeking external funding. Success has been achieved in this area with £4M for the A358, £113K from DEFRA for flood management within Somerset and £350K from the DFT for asset management, all received in the last year.	Complete.

Prioritisation - Budget Allocation	Commuted Sums	Investigate maintenance funding from commuted sums.	Evaluating recent publications from CSS and CIPTA on commuted sums. We continue to seek funds from external bodies where appropriate.	Complete.
Inventory & Condition	Compile Improved Data Sets	Compile Improved Data Sets for Verge Maintenance.	At present two of the five districts within Somerset have been resolved. There remain copyright issues. The remaining three will be processed as they become available.	Complete.
Inventory & Condition	Collect Condition Data	Collect Condition Data for Cycle networks and provisions.	This has been reviewed and the decision has been made not to take this forward until national guidance has been provided.	Complete.
Risk Management	Risk Manager	Appoint a Risk Manager to deal with the risks identified in the TAMP.	The decision has been taken not to appoint a risk manager. All risks will be managed within the projects. The project managers are best placed to deal with identifying and managing any emerging risks to their projects.	Closed.
Footways & Cycleways	Optimisation Process	Develop a process to rank schemes, using safety inspection records, insurance claim history and cost, footway/cycleway hierarchy, condition assessment, & linkage to other planned maintenance or improvement schemes.	Prioritisation mechanics have now been implemented. Non-surfacing works such as footway and drainage are now prioritised using a SCC derived prioritisation process.	Complete.
Highway	Bridge Database	Review/rewrite the database in	It has been agreed to purchase,	Complete.

Structures		order to improve its potential.	and a specification has been created for, the WDM database. Installation of the database is expected in 2010/2011.	
Highway Structures	Filing	Review of electronic permanent filling system to upgrade its functionality.	It has been agreed to purchase, and a specification has been created for, the WDM database. Installation of the database is expected in 2010/2011. The server that that will host SMS will also host/store all of the digitised bridge information.	Complete.
Highway Structures	Staff Recruitment	Recruit qualified, experienced and committed staff to fill vacancies within the Structures Team.	The current staff recruitment issue will be resolved in 2011/12	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Performance Indicators	Identify and monitor indicators of the condition of highway drainage.	Complete - Taken on NHT survey indicators and agreed a set of targets with procedures.	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Gully Cleansing	Develop a list of 'sensitive' sites needing more frequent cleansing.	A project will be set up to develop a document listing sensitive sites. This will also form part of the £1M asset management pledge from Atkins as part of the new contract. This will be included as a function of the Flood Water Management Plan	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Highway Flood Map	Review flood map and correlate cleansing activity to known flooding problems on the highway network.	Complete - Strategy for flood risk has been completed. This function has now been incorporated into the Flood and Water Management Team.	Complete.

Highway Surface Water Drainage	Drainage Mapping	Continue with mapping of drainage onto digital plans with regards to the Pitt report.	This is an ongoing process but significant advances have been made over the past year and mechanisms are now in place that allow for the collection and processing of data. This has been embedded into the drainage maintenance process.	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Inventory for Kerb Outlets	Develop inventory for outlets.	This is an ongoing process. Drainage datasets are being continually updated and rationalised.	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Inventory for Kerb Outlets	Develop a programme of regular maintenance for jetting and cleansing.	This has now been incorporated into the Asset Bid.	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Surface Water Management Plan	Develop a local Surface Water Management Plan.	Completed - Further development will be managed through the Flood and Water Management Team.	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Drain Jetting Works	Ensure that all jetting works ordered have one job per site in Confirm, providing information to identify recurring problem sites, so that investigation and improvement works can occur.	Complete.	Complete.
Highway Surface Water Drainage	Visibility Splay Cuts	Ensure funding provision for splay cuts as necessary during wet weather summers, rather than safety defect when growth exceeds intervention level.	An activity based budget review has been set up. Reactive gross cutting in place to allow additional cuts when necessary and reconciliation of costs.	Complete.

Highway Surface Water Drainage	Routine and Environmental Maintenance Project	Undertake a gap analysis and identify new policies in line with best practice as part of future development of TAMP.	Completed – Undertaken by R&E Project Team.	Complete.
Highway Lighting	Remote Monitoring	Start to introduce in test areas.	This has been investigated further and no action is planned until 2014 when the trial being run by Cornwall County Council is completed.	Complete. Revisit in 2014.
Highway Lighting	Passively Safe Columns	Develop policy for Passively Safe columns for high-risk accident sites.	This has been investigated. A policy will be developed in 2010/11.	Complete.
Highway Lighting	Part-night Operation	Part-night Operation: Assess trials.	Trials still being undertaken in Westbury.	Complete.
Highway Lighting	Dimming	Investigate dimming following the introduction of remote monitoring.	This has been investigated further and no action is planned until 2014 when the trial being run by Cornwall County Council is completed.	Complete. Revisit in 2014.
Highway Lighting	Intrinsically Dark Areas	Investigate removal in localities that request these areas.	Complete - Currently being trialled in Westbury.	Complete.
Road Signs	Sign Clutter	Reduce Sign Clutter	Engaging staff to collectively consider signage use. Justification is now required for all signage erection. Actively engaging Parish Councils to come forward for joint signage clutter audits. A budget has been set aside to specifically address this issue.	Complete.

Traffic Control Systems	Level of Service Framework	Develop a framework so that management of assets is linked to a particular level of service.	The current database was not suitable for the purposes required. A framework for Levels of Service has been mapped out and a new database (Somerset UTMC) has been purchased. Levels of Service will be entered onto it over the next few months.	Complete.
Traffic Control Systems	Asset Information	Improve collating and classifying information into route hierarchy, groups and sub-groups, for which appropriate condition information should be determined in line with levels of service.	Route hierarchy set up by Highway Information Team. Awaiting the introduction of the new Somerset UTMC database.	Complete.
Traffic Control Systems	Maintenance Strategy	Develop a maintenance strategy.	Maintenance strategy has been developed and is now in place.	Complete.
Traffic Control Systems	Asset Health Performance Indicators	Develop indicators to facilitate the structural monitoring of the asset stock.	A series of Annual Inspections are now conducted which produces a scoring system that informs the management of the asset condition. This information will be held on UTMC database.	Complete.
Public Rights of Way	Vehicular Bridge Condition Surveys	Continue with condition surveys to establish asset condition.	Completed.	Complete.
Public Rights of Way	Surface Maintenance of Surfaced Paths	Clarify maintenance and inspection responsibilities with further discussions with Highways and PRoW DC agents.	Following the termination of agency agreements with South Somerset District Council (SSDC) & Mendip District (MDC), the maintenance & enforcement	Complete.

Appendix 5 – TAMP 2009 Action plan

			function of Public Rights of Way in Somerset, excluding Exmoor National Park (ENP), is carried out directly by Somerset County Council. Whilst the responsibility of surfaced RoW in ENP is complete, clarification of surfaced path maintenance with District Councils elsewhere in Somerset is no longer necessary and this can be addressed as an internal matter in the future.	
Ancillary Assets - Safety Fencing	Safety Fencing Policy	Define safety fencing policy and budget.	Completed - Policy has been developed and will be published in June 2010.	Complete.

Contacts and obtaining information

Somerset County Council positively values diversity, and celebrates cultural and social differences. Our Equal Opportunities Promise is to provide all services of equal quality, which meet your needs and fulfil your rights. You can expect to be treated fairly, with respect, dignity and understanding, whoever you are, whatever your background.



A CD-Rom containing the document is available upon request. This document is also available on request in Braille, large print, tape and discs and can be translated into different languages; or we can provide a member of staff to discuss the details.

If you would like to discuss the TAMP in more detail, please contact:
Asset and Service Improvement Manager, David Jones on 01823 483075
or email: DLJones@Somerset.gov.uk

Alternatively you may write to:

42 Upper High Street, Taunton, Somerset, TA1 3PY

www.somerset.gov.uk

June 2010